
Page 1 of 3 

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by 
the Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority of members of the EOC less than 
96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 
94520 during normal business hours. 

 

Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting Rescheduled  

Date: 10/27/2022  Time:  From:  6:00 PM To  8:00 PM   

Location: Video Conference Meeting  
ZOOM call:  

 

 

 

• Visit  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87500745243?pwd=WU5CNld2Unp4SEJLOXp3T
HgwSzZhUT09 
• Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 875 0074 5243 
• You will be prompted to enter your name and the following 
password: 028274  
• Wait for host to join 

Call-in: • Dial 1-669-900-9128 US (San Jose) 
• Enter Conference code: 028274 

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair 

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Business Meeting 
 

The Economic Opportunity Council will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning 
to 

participate in EOC meetings.  Please contact staff at least 24 hours before the meeting at AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us 
 

Opportunities for Public Comment: Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public comment or with 
respect to an agenda item may email their comments AKaur@ehsd.ccounty.us before or during the meeting, or 

should join the teleconference meeting prior to the meeting to state their intent to provide public comments and will 
be limited to two minutes.   

All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call.   
 

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public 
comment period depending on the number of speakers and the business of the day.  

Your patience is appreciated.   
 
 

Desired Outcome: By the end of this meeting, we will: 
 

Understand the desired outcomes and ground rules for this meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectives in 
a timely and efficient manner. 
Receive any public comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are knowledgeable of 
the community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda. 
Interview new EOC Board Member applicant Delphine A. Smith. 
Interview new EOC Board Member applicant Timothy P. Barrow. 
Interview new EOC Board Member applicant Pamela L. Henderson. 
Discuss and vote for EOC Board Member applicants: Delphine A. Smith, Timothy P. Barrow, and Pamela L. 
Henderson. 
Introduce new CSB Interim Director Nicholas Bryant. 
Review and approve the draft September 8, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutes for official record. 
Receive updates on Fiscal reports so that members are fully informed. 
Discuss CSBG Revenue Agreement Amendment #2 Discretionary Funds and Approve additional CSBG 
discretionary funds and budget line items. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87500745243?pwd=WU5CNld2Unp4SEJLOXp3THgwSzZhUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87500745243?pwd=WU5CNld2Unp4SEJLOXp3THgwSzZhUT09
mailto:AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us
mailto:AKaur@ehsd.ccounty.us


Page 2 of 3 

 
Agenda 

What How Who Time 
 

 1. Review Desired Outcomes &  
     Ground Rules 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
 

Chair 3 Minutes 

2. Public Comment 
Present 

Members of the 
Public 

 
2 Minutes 

3. Action: 
• Interview new EOC Board 

Member applicants: Delphine A. 
Smith, Timothy P. Barrow, and 
Pamela L. Henderson 

• Discuss and vote for new EOC 
Board Member applicants:  
Delphine A. Smith, Timothy P. 
Barrow, and Pamela L. 
Henderson 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
Check for Approval 

Group 30 Minutes 

4. Introduction of new CSB Interim 
Director Nicholas Bryant 
 

Present CSB staff 10 Minutes  

5. Action: 
• September 8, 2022 EOC 

Business Meeting minutes draft 
review and approve 
 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
Check for Approval 

 

Group 5 Minutes 

6. Fiscal Reports: 
• 2020 CSBG CARES 

expenditure report 
• CSBG August 2022  

expenditure report 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
 

CSB staff 10 Minutes 

Discuss Contra Costa County Single Audit so that members are fully informed. 
Discuss on-site subcontractor monitoring visits sign-up schedule and program monitoring forms. 
Discuss CSBG Contract renewals timelines, budgets, and Contract content changes. Discuss new demand 
Attestation Form for sub recipients to use. 
Receive reports so that we are informed of activities and have identified appropriate next steps. 
List next steps so that everyone is aware of their assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines. 
Evaluate the meeting. 



Page 3 of 3 

Agenda 

What How Who Time 
7. Action: CSBG Revenue Agreement 
Amendment #2 Discretionary Funds 

• Approve additional CSBG 
discretionary funds and budget 
line items 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
Check for Approval 

CSB staff  15 Minutes  

8.  Contra Costa County Single Audit 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
CSB staff 5 Minutes  

9. On-site Subcontractor Monitoring: 
• Discuss on-site subcontractor 

monitoring visits sign-up 
schedule  

• Review program monitoring on-
site visits forms for use  
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
CSB staff 15 Minutes  

10. CSBG Contract Renewals: 
• Discuss CSBG Contracts 

renewals timelines, budgets, and 
content changes 

• Discuss new demand Attestation 
Form for sub recipients to use  
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
CSB staff 5 Minutes  

11. Reports:  
• CSB Interim Director  
• CSB Staff  

 Discuss Point in Time 
Infographic data 

• EOC Chair 
• EOC Members 
 

                  Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
Group 

       
15 Minutes 

12. Next Steps 
 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
 

Group 3 Minutes 

13. Meeting Evaluation +/Δ 
 

Group 2 Minutes 

 
 



Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions Submit Date: Oct 10, 2022

Application Form

 

Profile

Delphine A Smith
First Name Middle Initiat Last Name

HomeAddress : : Suite or Apt

Rodeo CA 94572

City State Postal Code

Horne:Saas
PrimaryPhone

 

   
Email Address

District Locator Tool

Resident of Supervisorial District:

M District 5

NRA Accounting Specialist
Employer JobTitle

Length of Employment

1 monih |

Do you work in Contra Costa County?

© Yes @ No

if Yes, in which District do you work?

How long haveyoulived or worked in Contra Costa County?

46

Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces?

© Yes © No

 

Board and Interest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Economic Opportunity Council: Submitted

Delphine A Smith



Seat Name

Low Income

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

@ Yes © No

If Yes, how many meetings have you attended?

N/A

 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

l¥% High School Diploma

College/ University A

Nameof College Attended

Contra Cosia College

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Associates Degree - 7

Degree Awarded?

G Yes ° No

College/ University B

Nameof College Attended

Walden University

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Business Administration- Accounting

Degree Awarded?

© Yes @ No

 

College/ University C

Nameof College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Delphine A Smith



Degree Awarded?

© Yes & No

 

Other Trainings & Occupational Licenses

Other Training A

CPR/First Aid

Certificate Awarded for Training?

@ Yes G No

Other Training B

Certificate Awarded for Training?

© Yes © No

Occupational Licenses Completed:

 

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or

commission.

| have a passion anddrive for assisting in programs that help peoplestrive.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you mayalso include a copy of

your resumewith this application)

| was aprevious policy council memberfor 5 years and it was a great experience for me .

Upload a Resume

Would youlike to be considered for appointment to other advisory bodies for which you

may be qualified?

G Yes @ No

Do you have any obligations that might affect your attendance at scheduled meetings?

© Yes G No

lf Yes, please explain:

Football Practice for my son. Church Chior Rehearsal 2nd and 4th Thursdays

Delphine A Smith



Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory

board?

@ Yes © No

If Yes, please list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you are currently

serving:

EOC

If Yes, please also list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you have

previously served:

EOC, Policy Council

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you

have served.

Policy Council Contra Costa County, Delegate Board memberfor Supervisor John Gioia

 

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you havea familial or financial relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

(Please refer to the relationships listed under the "Important Information" section below or

Resolution No. 2021/234)

© Yes © No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you haveanyfinancial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other

economicrelationships?

© Yes © No

lf Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agreewith the Following Statement

| CERTIFY that the statements made by mein this application are true, complete, and correct

to the best of my knowledgeandbelief, and are made in good faith. | acknowledge and

undersandthat all information in this application is publicly accessible. | understand that

misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve

on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

ff | Agree

 

Delphine A Smith



ImportantInformation

1. This application and any attachments you provideto it is a public documentand is subject to
the California Public Records Act (CA Government Code §6250-6270).

2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory bodytraining provided by

Contra Costa County.

3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to: (1) file a

Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and (2) complete the State

Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.

4. Meetings may be held in various locations and some locations may not be accessible by
public transportation.

Meeting dates and times are subject to change and mayoccur up to two (2) days per month.

6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work
groups which may require an additional commitmentof time.

7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2021/234, a personwill not be eligible for appointmentif

he/sheis related to a Board of Supervisors’ memberin any of the following relationships:
(1) Mother, father, son, and daughter;

(2) Brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter;

(3) Husband,wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, and
stepdaughier;

(4) Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297;

(5) The relatives, as defined in 1 and 2 above,for a registered domestic partner;

(6) Any person with whom a Board Membersharesa financial interest as defined in the

Political Reform Act (Gov't Code §87103, Financial Interest), such as a businesspartner or
business associate.

a

Delphine A Smith



Delphine A. Smith

Rodeo, CA 94572

Robert Half Temp Services January 2022 to March 2022
City of Berkeley

Accounting Office SpecialistIl

Processed Invoices for Police and Fire Departments, Created Purchase Order numbers for processing quotesfor
payments based on new and previous vendors for Accounting Team. Processed Documentation for payments through
Tyler software. Proficient in City of Berkeley’s adding funds to contracts for increasing funds to pay vendors, ona
continuousbasis. Responsible for contacting vendors regarding payments and updates of payments.

AP/AR Accountant

Elevate Gourmet Brands July 2019 to October 2020

Research andresolvevariancesin all reconciliation tasks; making sure to documentproperly. Enter daily sales and payment

reconciliation, providing sales audit and cash reconciliation processesfor all locations. Prepare, sort, copy,file and mail invoices,
receipts, correspondence and other requested items. Assumeresponsibilities and accountability for the following: Accounts
payable, vendorsetup, generate cash flow reports, prepare AP check runs and print checks. Prepare and analyze reports of

receivables related accounts and transactions. Procvessed Cost accounting functions for Financial Director on a monthly basis.

Interim Finance Director

Health and Human Resource Education Center/Robert Half July 2018 to November 2018

Process and manage payroll functions for employees, vendors and interns. Data entry of financial tasks, accounts

payable/receivable, expense reports, invoices, budgeting and financial reports. Process cash reconciliations, check
runs, debit and credit card activities. Prepare invoices, maintain petty cash, and perform monthly bank reconciliations.
Review all payables for accuracy and back up documentation. Assured that program allocations are assigned
properly, Develop, implement and maintain accounting and administrative policies and proceduresforfinancial
accounting, employee relations and other agencypolicies. Responsible for all human resource activities including
employee benefits, health insurance and related benefits. Process financial data for different financial audits internal
and external requirements.

Finance Director

Greater RichmondInterfaith Program (GRIP) March 2011 to July 2017

Processed and manageddaily payroll functions. Data entry ofstrict confidential financial and personnelinformation.
Processed andcollected data for accounts payable, expense reports, clientbilling, budgeting and financial reports.
Preparedfinancial reporting, including income, balance sheet and cash statements. Maintained administration and
management, finance, accounting for grants and contracts. Prepared, maintained and reconciled journal entries and
general ledger accounts. Provided complex information to management and board in a clear and concise manner
both written and verbal, including producing reports and presentations andfacilitating meetings. Interacted with
various outside visitors and agencies.

Community Health Manager

Brookside Community Health Center, Inc. April 2009 to March 2010

Created and published health pamphlets andflyers for program, Hired and trained Community Health Outreach
Workers on health programs Established collaborations with other community organizations and service providers
Developed and scheduled Community Health Outreach Workers to low income censustracks

Office Manager/Tax Preparer
1st Liberty Financial, LLC January 2007 to June 2014

Provided tax preparation and counseling for clients and businesses, managedtaskstaff for tax preparation, assisted
potential clients with insurance needs, maintained scheduling of clients and staff

Education: Bachelor of Science, California State University, Hayward, Business Administration- General Business



2004 — 2006
Associate of Art Degree, Contra Costa College, Business Management/Liberal Arts, December 2013

Certificates:

Skills: Microsoft Office Suite, Outlook, QuickBooks, FileMaker Pro, ADP, Ovation, TaxWise, Cost Accounting,
Accounting Functions

Volunteer: Parliamentarian, Executive Board Head Start Policy Council, Contra Costa County, Community Asthma
Advocate with Contra Costa Health Services, West County Asthma Coalition, Environmental Justice Air Quality

Resource Team, Environmental Justice Legislative Group, Richmond Just CauseInitiative for Housing, Beautification
Committee, Ditching Dirty Diesel and Contra County's Earnit, Keep it, Save it Coalition New Horizon Career
Development Center



Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions Submit Date: Oct 06, 2022

Application Form

 

Profile

Timothy / P Barrow

First Name MiddleInitial Last Name

Home Address Suite or Apt

ANTIOCH CA 94531
City State Postal Code

Home:a
Primary Phone

Email Address

District Locator Tool

Resident of Supervisorial District:

District 3

Construction
Consultant/Realtor/Project

Retired Management
Employer JobTitle

Length of Employment

35 year |

Do you work in Contra Costa County?

@ Yes © No

If Yes, in which District do you work?
:

How long have you lived or worked in Contra Costa County?
. a 7 :

Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces?

© Yes © No

 

Board andInterest

Which Boards would youlike to apply for?

Economic Opportunity Council: Submitted

Timothy P Barrow



Seat Name

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

© Yes @ No

If Yes, how many meetings have you attended?

 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

MM High School Diploma

College/ University A

Nameof College Attended

UC Berkeley, CA

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

B.A./Liberal Art/A.A.S.

Degree Awarded?

@ Yes © No |

College/ University B

Nameof College Attended

ChabotCollege

Degree Type / Courseof Study / Major

A.S./Construction & Public Works/Inspections

Degree Awarded?

@ Yes G6 No

 

College/ University C

Nameof College Attended

Skyline College

Degree Type / Courseof Study / Major

AA.

Timothy P Barrow



Degree Awarded?

@ Yes © No

 

Other Trainings & Occupational Licenses

Other Training A

Osha 30

Certificate Awarded for Training?

@ Yes © No

OtherTraining B

Certificate Awarded for Training?

© Yes G No

Occupational Licenses Completed:

 

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or

commission.

Extensive expeience & education in thefield.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may aiso include a copyof

your resumewith this application)

Extensive education and work experiencein the field.

Upload a Resume

Would youlike to be considered for appointment to other advisory bodies for which you

may be qualified?

@ Yes © No

Do you haveanyobligations that might affect your attendance at scheduled meetings?

© Yes & No

If Yes, please explain:

Timothy P Barrow



Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory

board?

© Yes & No

If Yes, pleaselist the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you are currently

serving:

Contra Costa County Airport Land Use Commission

If Yes, please also list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you have

previously served:

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you

have served.

City of Antioch, Planning Commission 2020 City of Hayward Economic Development Commissioner

 

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you havea familial or financial relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

(Pleaserefer to the relationships listed under the "Important Information” section below or

Resolution No. 2021/234)

© Yes © No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you haveanyfinancial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other

economicrelationships?

© Yes © No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

| CERTIFY that the statements made by mein this application are true, complete, and correct

to the best of my knowledgeandbelief, and are madein goodfaith. | acknowledge and

undersandthatall information in this application is publicly accessible. | understand that

misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve

on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

f4 | Agree

 

Important Information

Timothy P Barrow



1. This application and any attachments you provide toit is a public document and is subject to
the California Public Records Act (CA Government Code §6250-6270).

2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory bodytraining provided by

Contra Costa County.

3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to: (1) file a

Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and (2) complete the State
Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.

4. Meetings may be held in various locations and some locations may not be accessible by

public transportation.

Meeting dates and times are subject to change and may occurupto two (2) days per month.

6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work

groups which mayrequire an additional commitmentof time.

7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2021/234, a person will not be eligible for appointmentif
he/sheis related to a Board of Supervisors’ memberin any of the following relationships:
(1) Mother, father, son, and daughier;

(2) Brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter;

(3) Husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, and

stepdaughter;

(4) Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297;

(5) The relatives, as defined in 1 and 2 above,for a registered domestic partner;

(6) Any person with whom a Board Membersharesa financial interest as defined in the

Political Reform Act (Gov't Code §87103, Financial Interest}, such as a business partner or
business associate.

oO

Timothy P Barrow



TIM BARROW

Education

U.C. Extension at Berkeley

Construction Management coursework

University of California, Berkeley

B.A., African American Studies, Social Sciences, Urban Planning

Chabot College, Hayward

AS., Inspection-Construction.

Certification-Inspection -Building & Housing

Certification- Inspection -Public Works

Skyline College, San Bruno

A.A., Public Administration

Selected Project Experience

Professional Experience

ADMINISTRATIVE/ LEADERSHIP SKILLS
-City Inspection

~Pre Construction Review
-Contract Management
-Business Development

-Site/ Project Management
-Cost Accounting

-Schedule Trades
-Project Closeout
-Client/ Owner Management
-MEP Coordination

CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCESKILLS
-Facility Maintenance Manager -Construction Site Superintendent / Project Manager

-Facility Maintenance -Carpentry -Drywall —-Plumber-Tile-HVAC —Electrical, Supervision of Trades.



¢ Thave strong understandingofall aspects of residential construction, including building code requirements,
basic understanding ofall constructions trades, means and methods;

e havethe ability to schedule subcontractors, obtain proposals from subcontractors, scheduling/forecasting
and meeting with inspectors, read blueprints, do quantity take offs and cost estimating, and docritical path
scheduling.

* Managing multiple projects
Reading documents and contracts

Negotiating and awarding subcontracts

e Reviewing/preparing subcontractors scope of work

Developing and maintaining schedules using Microsoft Project
Conducting project meetings and preparing meeting minutes notes
Review/prepare change order requests.

e Develop/track submittals
Develop/track request for information
Track/monitor/ prepare cost reports
Maintain ownerrelations

¢ Computer skills including Microsoft Office Suite

Good organizationalskills, and excellent communication skills

Project/Construction Management

e Managefinancial aspects of contracts buy-outs process to protect the all parties’ interests, maintain good
relationships with clients, Ensure that the project is constructed in accordance with design, budget, and
schedule.

¢ Assist, review, and negotiate contracts; liaison with legal counsel (as appropriate), in conjunction with the
Owner Representative.

e Developing, recommending, recording Meeting Minutes (OAC/Subcontractors/Foreman) and

implementing the Project Action Plans, Writing Project Scope, sending RFP’s, writing RFI’s, Tracking
Design Clarifications, COR, Plan revisions

* Monitor and control progress, costs, and budgets throughoutthe project, Review each project's progress
with the project staff as the project proceedsto ensure correct cost code, budget transfers and line item
allocations.

© Work with design consultants to ensure correctly issued Bulletins and Delta (Design Build) are managed
and coordinated into the construction design, review podium penetration,line sets, duct runs, race way
plumbing stacks to mitigate MEPtrade conflicts.

e Act to resolve disputes between the Company and owner, or Company and subcontractors when possible
prior to escalating, Identify required and optional changes in project scope; negotiate change orders with
the owner.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Apprenticeship Program Coordinator(volunteer work)

Apprenticeship Training Programs

June 2017- Present

Principal Training program in San Francisco Bay Area creating Local and

Global apprenticeship programs for unskilled to skilled craft persons, in the

construction trades industry. Creating upward mobility for youth and adults, in

the San Francisco/East Bay Areas communities for construction industry jobs.

Mentorship in job readiness with vocational apprenticeship training programs.

Working with General Contractors, Subcontractors and local organizations in

providing a skilled workforce for the future. PowerPoint presentationsto private



and public agencies and collaboration with Northern California Apprenticeship

Programs and program participation requirements. Turning the unskilled

worker; both men and womeninto skilled productive citizens in the construction

industry.

Inspection Services Consultants

TRB + Associates

June 2019 - January 2020

Inspection Consultant for local jurisdictions (City of Antioch) performing

investigations and compliance with planning, zoning, land use, health & safety

codes, building & housing codes, HQS codes, municipal laws, working with

property owners, inspections of rental properties, property ownership,field

investigations and inspections, investigate codes and constructionactivity,

prepare written reports, oral and written communications with the public and

public officials charged with the enforcement of laws. Prepare and testify before

Boards, Commissions and Courts as expert testimony.

Project Manager/Asst. Superintendent

TB Penick & Sons, Inc.

December 2017 — January 2019

Newresidential market rate, mixed use project, ground floor commercial &

residential units in San Francisco, 7-story, 172 units including 29 on-site Below

Market Rate units with ground floor retail spaces. The units consisted ofone,

two three, four bedroom units and penthouse units Alta Potrero

Project Manager

Alice Griffith, Phase I and II (Blocks 2 and 4)

Joint Venture with Nibbi Brothers

January 2015 — May 2017

RAD/Westbrook Apartments/BVHP

Project Manager/Community Liaison- Redevelopment and major upgradesto

existing affordable multi-family residential property in BVHP southeast section

of San Francisco. Workforce management; hiring andtraining pre-

apprenticeship programs, subcontractorhiring requirements and community

participation. Local hire retention and contract hiring compliance issues with

First Source/City Build program.

Alice Griffith

Project Manager- Alice Griffith, Phase I and JI, San Francisco, Phase I and II

(Blocks 2 and 4) consisting of 94 units and 90 units, respectively, for a total of

184 units. Experienced project manager with successful track record of

collaborating with various public/private entities to develop work programs

aimed at increasing local hire workers and SBE/LBEparticipation in accordance

with interagency MOU commitments in the Master Development Agreement;



OCI, CB, SFHA, MOH, OEWD, BVHP employment and contracting policy.

These efforts resulted in an increase of over 183+ local residents placed on the

project in the first year ofthe program. Managed over 1,374 unskilled and

skilled craft persons. Meetings with OCII/City Build, Community organizations,

Community Partners and Trade Partners at the beginning of each construction

phase to present resource loaded staffing plans indicating manpower required,

for each construction trade, and scope of work with the construction schedule,

liaison and communicate effectively with identified membersofthe surrounding

community and the construction projects. Received outstanding accolades for

both community participation for engaging local workers in the community, and

from City and County of San Francisco, Office of Community Investments &

Infrastructure staff members. Acted as lead representative for city-wide strategic

planning meetings regarding local hire activities, as well as acted as lead liaison

to various trade unions, contractors and community based organizations.

Communications, Teamwork & Productivity.

Project Manager/Program Manager/Property Manager

San Francisco Housing Authority

April 2007 — January 2015

2010-2015-Property ManagerII, Public Housing Operations

2010-Program ManagerII, Section 8, HQS Inspections Department

2009 -2010-Property ManagerII, Public Housing Operations

2007-2009-Project Manager, Housing Development Division/Modernization &

Construction Department

Project Manager

RIA, LTD., Property Inspections, Hayward

2001 to2007; Project Manager

Building Inspector/Interim Permitting Supervisor

The Presidio Trust

1999- 2001

Project Engineer

ARA Engineering, Oakland

2000

Building Inspector

Contra Costa County Building Inspection Department, Martinez

1998-1999

Project Engineer

B&R, Inc. Construction Management

1997



Housing Inspector

Housing Authority, City of Alameda

1997

Consultant/Unit Inspection

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

1996

Housing Specialist/Unit Inspector

1994-1996

Housing Authority, County of Alameda

1985- 1994

Supervising Planning Investigator

City of Oakland/Office of Planning & Building

1989-1994

Planning Investigator

City of Oakland/City Planning Department

Licenses & Certifications

OSHA 30 2015 CALOSHA

Construction Inspection in Public Works

American Public Works Association

Disaster Response Team CALBO

Competent Person Scaffold Training Turner Safety

Affiliate Member ASCE



Contra Cosia County Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Submit Date: Oct 12, 2022

 

Profile

Pamela L
FirstName Middle Initial

Home Address

Antioch

City

Home:Saas
Primary Phone

Email Address

District Locator Tool

Resident of Supervisorial District:

f District 5

Henderson

Last Name

er Founder/President
Employer JobTitle

Length of Employment

8years

Do you workin Contra Costa County?

@ Yes © No

If Yes, in which District do you work?

not sure maybe 5

How long have youlived or worked in Contra Costa County?

23 years

Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces?

© Yes © No

Suite or Apt

CA
State

94531
Postal Code

 

Board andInterest

Which Boards would youlike to apply for?

Economic Opportunity Council: Submitted

Pamela L Henderson



Seat Name

8 oe 9

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

G Yes © No |

If Yes, how many meetings have you attended?

N/A

 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

lMHigh School Diploma

College/ University A

Nameof College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Business Management

Degree Awarded?

© Yes © No

College/ University B

Nameof College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

management/leadership

Degree Awarded?

© Yes © No

 

College/ University C

Nameof College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Pamela L Henderson



Degree Awarded?

G Yes © No

 

Other Trainings & Occupational Licenses

OtherTraining A

CDE

Certificate Awarded for Training?

© Yes © No

Other Training B

CNC, CNE

Certificate Awarded for Training?

@ Yes ©No

Occupational Licenses Completed:

Award certificate women’s leadership section, UN Peace Ambassador, CDE, CNE, CNC

 

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or

commission.

My expertise and skills have allowed me to help teach, mentor and facilitate and serve clients and

respond to the needsthat establishes a healthy mindset that focuses on diversity and expanded

community support. | also believe that together sharing myideasutilizing my foundation resources would

help increase the ability to serve clients and respond to the needs of the community and abroad towards

social growth.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copyof

your resumewith this application)

Please see attached resumealso | can provide certification upon request

Upload a Resume

Would you like to be considered for appointment to other advisory bodies for which you

may be qualified?

@& Yes G No

Pamela L Henderson



Do you have anyobligations that might affect your attendance at scheduled meetings?

@ Yes G No

If Yes, please explain:

Training and mentoring through my foundation and or webinar meetings

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory

board?

© Yes & No

If Yes, please list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you are currently

serving:

If Yes, please also list the Contra Costa County advisory board(s) on which you have

previously served:

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you

have served.

| was requested to be on the CCC advisory board underthe direction of principle Phyllis James at Black

Diamond middle school howevertheir program had serviced anotherdirection and | was updated later

about the change.

 

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you havea familial or financial relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

(Please refer to the relationships listed under the "Important Information" section below or

Resolution No. 2021/234)

© Yes @ No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you haveanyfinancial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other

economicrelationships?

© Yes & No

lf Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Pamela L Henderson



Please Agree with the Following Statement

| CERTIFYthat the statements madeby mein this application are true, complete, and correct

to the best of my knowledge andbelief, and are made in goodfaith. | acknowledge and

undersandthatall information in this application is publicly accessible. | understand that

misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve

on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

J/ | Agree

 

Important Information

1. This application and any attachments you provideto it is a public document and is subject to
the California Public Records Act (CA Government Code §6250-6270).

2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory bodytraining provided by
Contra Costa County.

3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to: (1) file a

Statement of Economic Interest Form also known as a Form 700, and (2) complete the State

Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.

4. Meetings may be held in various locations and some locations may not be accessible by

public transportation.

Meeting dates and times are subject to change and may occurup to two (2) days per month.

6. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work
groups which may require an additional commitmentof time.

7. As indicated in Board Resolution 2021/234, a personwill not beeligible for appointmentif

he/sheis related to a Board of Supervisors' memberin any of the following relationships:
(1) Mother, father, son, and daughter;

(2) Brother, sister, grandmother, grandfather, grandson, and granddaughter;

(3) Husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, and
stepdaughter;

(4) Registered domestic partner, pursuant to California Family Code section 297;

(5) The relatives, as defined in 1 and 2 above,for a registered domestic partner;

(6) Any person with whom a Board Membersharesa financial interest as defined in the

Political Reform Act (Gov't Code §87103, Financial Interest), such as a business partneror

business associate.

on

Pamela L Henderson



Pamela L Henderson

SSeeQeAntioch , Ca 94531

Resume

Objective: Utilizing my managementskills of 21 years as an entrepreneurin an essential

specialized position.

Knowledgeable in MS Word, Excel, Outlook, and Access applications:

Possess strong written and oral communicationskills along with a positive attitude:

Qualified to create update and deploy work schedules and maintenance materials. Able to

fabricate inventoryactivities and reports of Vendordistributing and receiving: Resolving

help desk problem solving of customerand client issues:

Effective with sales ordering, process in a timely manner:

Experienced in working with groupsandindividuals using team work and collaboration:

Reputation as dependable, and able to work under minimal supervision:

Experience:

Apparel:C.F.0 -2005- present

Overseerof financial budgets negotiates contracts with outside vendors.facilitator and

founder ofGMpparel teaching On-Line retail e commerce customerservice friendly

utilizing and manufacturing her custom designs bringing her creativity to the fore-front

establishing the presence of ones passions and aspirations. 



aN= ai
fmpuwerment

Pamela L Henderson

SeesGEEAntioch , Ca 74531

PH: FX: eepep

Emailssmiare@trrnizosmecs::auvmimgotemyy

me

eeFounder/President - 2012- Present

SEEfoundation’ was founded by Pamela L. Henderson in 2012. The
Foundation is set-up to mentor females, young teens/adults underprivileged, being at risk from
failures at school, home, and transitioning through Foster Care. The Foundation offers our

teen/adult Community involvement to empowerothergirls serviced at the foundationfacility, and or
Online.

Whenentering the program, there will be a form to complete by having a volunteer focused group
session to give feedback on a quarterly basis regarding their experience and how the Foundation can

improve their On-line training needs. 65 Max Foundationis set up in a classroom atmosphere,
teaching students Online Retail, utilizing it’s hands on websites 65MaxApparel.com or 65Max.com and
allroads65max.org. Shadow Following, role play and the professional aspects of being a team player

of customer service guidelines. The materials provided include sample test materials and quizzes that

are attained onit’s website https://www.allroads65max.org or https://learndesk.us/tag-pamela-1-
henderson-3470 offered through the e learning program On-line that will help each student master
their passion receiving online certification upon completion.

At the end of their training, applicants must also write a 500-word essay of how the Foundation and
its stakeholders have inspired them and provide twoletters of recommendations if she would like to
participate to receive a scholarship if graduating from high school holding a GPA 2.6. Each Individual
will have a scheduled one on one progress report discussion with a mentor and an opportunity to
help them prepare, improve as they focus to help build their job readiness skills, help build their
confidence, and self-esteem. At the end of their training, each individual will have the opportunity
to apply within the foundation that creates jobs, or through listed vendors whooffer job
opportunities. 



= irl}
empowerment

Pamela L Henderson

iSeAntioch , Ca 745351

PH: EX:RIC

EWa:LAGE

United Airlines: Provision Scheduler- 1997-2006

10 years of extensive shipping and receiving, recognized as a leader in the companyutilizing

strong skills to effect an complete 75% increase in team/ co-worker production, customer

satisfaction by 99% recommended by managementas a team leader and excellentfacilitator

resolving customerrelation issues.

Red Lobster: Associate General Manager- 1992-1997

Trained/supervised 60 full-time and 15 part-time employees, used extensive training to

increase customer memberbase by 75% exceeded goals in 2 years establishing my

employeras 2in the Industry, excellent facilitator skills in 50% increase/decrease in food

sales, costs revenues,profits, clients, expenses, charges. Eliminated customer complaints

increasing productivity by 60%.

Notary Public :Plasigning DocumentSigning Service: Self Employed- 1999-2018

Negotiate loan service contracts with various lending Institutions regarding Reverse Mortgage,

Purchases, Refinance, Equity line 1%* and 2n4 Mortgages , Time shares, Commercial Properties

including walk in services. Knowledgeable and Certified as a Professional Signing Agent,

utilizing E-mail as part of communication excepting loan documentprocesses, making sure

that signatures are accurate and complied by (Secretary Of State) rules and guidelines are

complete. Preparedto train future Notary Public work force Addressing the

needsof professionalism, time managementrules and regulation guidelines being hands on

servicing the public as a mobile Notary Public, under her direction that is required per lender

and third party Institutions abroad. 



 

n iz
Empowerment

Pamela L Henderson

SsSEEAtioch , Ca 94531

PH:eeeRRRFX:SRR,
EMail:ata

JFK University Concord California October 2014-2015

IEL3o010 : Entrepreneurship Leadership Program referred Direction (Mayor Tim Grayson)

Certificate

Member of Women s EmpowermentLeadership Sector 2019
2014 National DevelopmentInstitute certification (CNC) Certified NonProfit Consultant

2015 N.A.N.O.E Board of Governor Certificate CNE

2018 N.A.N.O.E Board of GovernorCertificate CDE

2021 Award Winning Author “Book”

“ Journey Of A Sapphire “

 



 

Page 1 of 5 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

 

Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) Business Meeting Minutes 
Location:  Zoom Call 

 

 
Date:  9/8/2022 Time Convened: 6:16 pm Time Terminated:  7:29/7:40 pm* Recorder:  Desiré Medlen 
 
Conference Call attendees: Renee Zeimer, Devlyn Sewell, Desiré Medlen, Monisha Merchant, Ajit Kaushal, Brendan Foley, Sofia Navarro, LaTonia 
Peoples-Stokes. 
 
Absentees: Noe Gudino, Alison McKee. 
Staff: Amanda Cleveland, Michael Morris, Dr. Easter Calvit. 
 
Quorum: Yes *Action items were taken care of by 7:29pm and meeting lost quorum. Information on fiscal reports and other items presented until 
7:40pm. 

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Review desired outcomes and ground 
rules. 

• Chair Zeimer called the meeting to order at 6:16 pm.   
• Medlen read the desired outcomes.   

Public Comment • None present.  

Action:  
 Interview EOC Board Member 

Applicant Patricia J. Campbell 
 Discuss and vote for EOC 

Board Member Applicant 
Patricia J. Campbell 

• EOC Members went over and divided up interview questions for new member interview.    
• EOC Members discussed their history on the board before asking questions to Campbell. 
• Campbell answered questions and asked one to the board.  
• Board deliberated confirming Campbell before moving forward with the vote.  

 
A motion to approve Patricia J. Campbell as a new EOC Board Member was made by Foley and seconded by 
Sewell. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Merchant, Sewell, Zeimer, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Foley, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Gudino, McKee. 



 

Page 2 of 5 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Action:  
 June 9th, 2022, EOC Business 

Meeting minutes 

• The group reviewed the draft June 9th, 2022, Business Meeting minutes with no changes.   
 
A motion to approve the draft June 9th, 2022, Business Meeting minutes was made by Sewell and seconded 
by Navarro. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Merchant, Sewell, Zeimer, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Foley, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Gudino, McKee. 

Action:  
 June 29th, EOC Special 

Business Meeting minutes 

• The group reviewed the draft June 29th, Special Business Meeting minutes with no changes.   
 
A motion to approve the draft June 29th, Special Business Meeting minutes was made by Peoples-Stokes and 
seconded by Kaushal. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Merchant, Sewell, Zeimer, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Foley, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Gudino, McKee. 

Action:  
 Ratify proposal to extend 

next year’s CSBG 2022 base 
contracts 

• Zeimer presented case to extend CSBG 2022 base contracts into 2023.  
• During Special Meeting on August 16th, Executive Committee passed the extension, but the full board 

must ratify before it goes into effect.  
• Kaushal asked if that would change site visit schedule. Zeimer assured that annual site visits will remain 

the same.  
• Morris underlined how helpful the two-year model will be from an administrative perspective.  

 
A motion to ratify the CSBG 2022 base contracts was made by Kaushal and seconded by Merchant. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Merchant, Sewell, Zeimer, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Foley, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Gudino, McKee. 
 



 

Page 3 of 5 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Action:  
 Ratify CSB Strategic Plan 

(approved at EOC Special 
Called Meeting August 16, 
2022) 

• Zeimer went over the CSB Strategic Plan. The initial plan was passed during the August 16th Special 
Meeting. However, it needs to be ratified by the main board to go into effect.  

 
A motion to ratify the EOC’s CSB Strategic Plan was made by Peoples-Stokes and seconded by Navarro. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Merchant, Sewell, Zeimer, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Foley, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Gudino, McKee. 

Action:  
 Discuss 2022-2023 Executive 

Committee Elections 
 Vote for 2022-2023 Executive 

Committee Election Board 
Members 

o Secretary  
o Vice Chair 
o Chair   

• Zeimer went over voting procedures for Executive Committee Elections over Zoom.  
• Zeimer nominated Desiré Medlen for Secretary. Medlen accepted the nomination. Medlen voted in as 

Secretary. 
• Zeimer nominated Devlyn Sewell for Vice Chair and Sewell accepted. Zeimer went over expected duties 

of Vice Chair. Sewell voted in as Vice Chair. 
• Nomination for Renee Zeimer was made in the chat for the Chair position. Zeimer voted in as Chair. 

 
A motion to accept the new Executive Committee was made by Kaushal and seconded by Peoples-Stokes. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Merchant, Sewell, Zeimer, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Foley, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Gudino, McKee. 

Discuss:  
 On-site subcontractor 

monitoring visits timeline, 
signups, and next steps 

• Zeimer stated Staff will reach out for site visit scheduling.  
• Cleveland brought up a list of subcontractors EOC members need to visit. EOC members claimed what 

sites they would like to visit.  
• Members can visit more than one site and staff will accompany EOC site visits.  

Fiscal Reports: 
 2020 CSBG CARES 

expenditure report  
 2021 CSBG June 2022 

expenditure reports 
 2021 CSBG July 2022 

expenditure reports 

• Morris went over 2020 CSBG Expenditure Report as of May 2022. 
• Morris went over 2021 CSBG as of July, more money will be expended as Backpack items are 

purchased. 
• Morris went over LIHEAP reports as of the end of 2021 and updated contracts as of March 2022. 

LIHEAP amounts will now be presented quarterly.  



 

Page 4 of 5 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

 LIHEAP/ Weatherization 
reports October 1, 2021-
December 31, 2021 

 LIHEAP/ Weatherization 
reports January 1, 2022 - 
March 31, 2022 

Action:  
 Community Action Month 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 Community Action Month 

Roundtable Event  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Kaur presented information on the EOC’s presentation for Community Action Month’s Board of 
Supervisors meeting.  

• Stuart updated the EOC with agenda of Board of Supervisors meeting. 
• Stuart noted COIVD-19 distancing and mask protocols were in place due to a rise in local cases.  
• Stuart showed the video prepared by staff member Amanda Cleveland highlighting work from 

subcontractors throughout the year.  
• Reich updated the group about the Roundtable Event moving to virtual only, due to a rise in local 

COVID-19 cases.  
• Reich shared the 1-hour program agenda.  
• Reich and Kaur presented virtual background made by staff member Cleveland and EOC member 

Medlen. A motion needed to be made to authorize use of the background for all members.  
• Staff assured the group instructions for installing the background on their personal Zoom set up will be 

provided.  
• Zeimer went over detailed agenda overview for the Roundtable Event and staff clarified Zoom details. 

 
A motion to approve the Community Action Month virtual background was made by Peoples-Stokes and 
seconded by Navarro. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Mckee, Merchant, Sewell, Zeimer, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Gudino, Nelson, Foley. 



 

Page 5 of 5 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Reports:  
• CSB Director   
• EOC Chair   
• CSB Staff   
• EOC Members  
 

CSB Director 
• None. 

 
EOC Chair 

• None.  

CSB Staff 

• None. 

EOC Members 
• None.  

 Next Steps Next Steps 
• Staff with reach out to Patricia J. Campbell to let her know of board approval.  
• Staff will send out a solid schedule for subcontractor site visits. 
• Cleveland will update other staff about motions passed at meeting.  

 Evaluate the Meeting We did it. 

 



 

 Community Services Block Grant
 Monthly Expenditures
 2020 CARESContract # 20F-3646
 Term: MAR 27, 2020 - AUG 31, 2022
 August 31, 2022 (not closed out)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

          

Line sub CAA CARES FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG YTD YTD
item Description object Budget 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 Total Balance %

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS:

1 Salaries and Wages 1011 30,877 702.50 798.09 437.05 - 2,049.46 4,312.77 - 34,031 (3,154) 110%

2 __‘|Fringe Benefits 22,539.00 313.81 427.03 269.88 - 1,431.74 2,834.75 - 18,831 3,708 84%

Total Administrative Costs 53,416 1,016 1,225.11 706.93 - 3,481.20 7,147.52 - 52,862 554 99%

PROGRAM COSTS: 7
1 Salaries and Wages 1011 54,733.00 - - 3,256.33 - - - 879 60,191 (5,458) 110%

2 {Fringe Benefits 39,954 - - 7,373.90 ~ - 587 43,921 (3,967) 110%

3. |Operating Expenses 44,089 4,419.00 462.20 - 9,440 22,401 21,688 51%

4 |Subcontractor Services 2310 996,989 3,519.00 84,964.07 118,656.08 75,255.12 23,352.80 139,075.92 79,253 897,705 99,284 90%
4 Bay Area Community Resources 78,869 2,520 888.00 6,300.00 2,100 40,165 38,704 51%
2 Bay Area Legal Aid 99,999 15,120.00 23,218.00 5,870 99,999 - 100%
3 |Contra Costa County Health Services Dept. 66,999 55,058.54 11,928.83 66,987 12 100%:
4 Contra Costa Interfaith Housing 74,000 999 74,999 (999) 101%
5 |Greater RichmondInterfaith Program 49,001 16,566.34 6,848.66 17,557.94 8,027 49,000 1 100%
6 Lao Family Community Development q 98,999 9,027.00 3,700 85,348 13,651 86%
7 Loaves and Fishes of Contra Costa 66,492 5,119.13 5,816.56 24,829.98 12,173.00 66,492 0 100%
8 MonumentCrisis Center | 69,999 9,380.00 9,335.62 6,775 41,771 28,228 60%
9 |Monument Impact 78,869 5,983.72 78,869 (0) 100%
10 |Opportunity Junction, Inc 60,922 _ 33,077.10 16,950.00 53,897 7,025 88%
11 |Shelter Inc of Contra Costa 4 60,922 52,723.69 58,569 2,353 96%
12 {St Vincent de Paul of Contra Costa County 64,999 33,219.21 902.14 31,779.19 65,901 (902) 101%
13. ISTAND!For Families Free of Violence 60,922 2,928.04 9,369.14 6,575.00 9,206.48 50,605 10,317 83%
14 |The Conta Costa Clubhouses,Inc. 65,997 9,422.68 52,781 65,104 893 99%

Total Program Costs 1,135,765 7,938 85,426.27 129,286.31 75,255.12 23,352.80 139,075.92 90,159 1,024,217 111,548 90%

Total Expenditures 1,189,181 8,954 86,651.38 129,993.24 75,255.12 26,834.00 146,223.44 90,159 1,077,079 112,102 91%
 

      



 

 Community Services Block Grant
 

Monthly Expenditures
 

2020 Contract # 20F-3646 DISC

 

 

 August 31, 2022 (not closed out)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

             

Line sub Total YTD YTD
Item Description object Budget Apr 2022 May 2022 Jun 2022 Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Total Balance %

Subcontractor Services

1 |Opportunity Junction, Inc 2310 2,883.57 2,883.57 2,883.57 - 100%
2 |Monument Impact 2310 2,883.57 - 2,883.57 0%
3 |The Contra Costa Clubhouse Inc 2310 2,883.57 2,883.57 2,883.57 - 100%
4 |CC Interfaith (Hope Solutions) 2310 2,883.57 2,883.57 2,883.57 - 100%
5 |White Pony Express 2310 2,883.57 2,883.57 2,883.57 - 100%
6 |Shelter Inc of Contra Costa 2310 2,883.57 1,632.22 1,632.22 1,251.35 57%
7 |CC Health Services Homeless Program 2310 2,883.57 2,884.00 (0.43) 100%
8 |Loaves and Fishes of Contra Costa 2310 2,883.57 1,238.47 2,883.57 - 100%
9 |MonumentCrisis Center 2310 2,883.57 . 2,883.57 2,883.57 - 100%
10 |St. Vincent de Paul of Contra Costa County 2310 2,883.57 688.12 2,198.39 685.18 76%
11 |Lao Family Community Development 2310 2,883.57 2,779.61 2,779.61 103.96 96%
12 |Bay Area Community Resources 2310 2,883.57 2,883.57 2,883.57 - 100%
13 |Rising Sun Center For Opportunity 2310 2,883.57 2,227.88 2,883.57 - 100%
14 |Great RichmondInterfaith Program 2310 2,883.57 1,478.28 143.78 1,622.06 1,261.51 56%

Total 40,369.98 2,779.61 15,915.68 - 8,794.49 - 34,184.84 6,185.14 85%
  



 

 Community Services Block Grant

 Monthly Expenditures

 2022 Contract # 22F-5007
 Term: Jan 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
                 

Line sub Original Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD
Item Description object Budget 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 Total Balance % Spent

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS:

1 |Salaries and Wages 1011 15,818 1,342 - 1,342 14,476 8%

2 |Fringe Benefits 11,547 861 - 861 10,686 7%
3 |Other Costs-Indirect Costs 70,500 6,531 - 6,531 63,969 9%

Total Administrative Costs 97,865 8,734 - 8,734 89,131 9%

PROGRAM COSTS:

1 |Salaries and Wages 1011 246,255 - 246,255 0%

Subtotal Program 138,588 16,809 - 16,809 121,779 12%
StudentInterns 107,667 - 107,667 0%

2 |Fringe Benefits 115,167 8,472 - 8,472 106,695 7%

3 |Operating Expenses 5,682 - - - 5,682 0%

4 |Out-of-State Travel - - - . :

5 |Subcontractor Services 409,000 - - - 409,000 0%

1 {Opportunity Junction, Inc 2310 36,000 - - - 36,000 0%
2 {GRIP 2310 26,000 - - - 26,000 0%
3 |The Contra Costa Clubhouse Inc 2310 35,200 - - - 35,200 0%
4 {CC Interfaith (Hope Solutions) 2310 36,200 - - - 36,200 0%
5 |White Pony Express 2310 37,000 - - - 37,000 0%
6 |Bay Area Legal Aid (BALA) 2310 29,000 - - - 29,000 0%
7 |STAND! 2310 33,000 - - - 33,000 0%
8 |Loaves and Fishes of Contra Costa 2310 27,000 - - - 27,000 0%
9 |!MonumentCrisis Center 2310 33,200 - - - 33,200 0%
10 jSt. Vincent de Paul 2310 26,200 - - - 26,200 0%
11 |Lao Family Community Development 2310 32,200 “ - - 32,200 0%
12 |Bay Area Community Resources 2310 30,000 - - - 30,000 0%
13 |Rising Sun Center For Opportunity 2310 28,000 - - - 28,000 0%

Total Program Costs 776,104 25,282 - 25,282 750,822 3%
Total Expenditures 873,969 34,016 34,016 839,953 4%
  



 

 
Serving Low-Income Families Through Community Partners 

 
 

 
State of California-Health and Human Services Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES AND DEVELOPMENT 
2389 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA  95833 

Telephone: (916) 576-7109   |   Fax: (916) 263-1406 
www.csd.ca.gov 

 
DAVID SCRIBNER 

DIRECTOR 
 

GAVIN NEWSOM 
GOVERNOR 

 

 

Dear Executive Director: 

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that on August 29, 2022, the Department of 
Community Services and Development (CSD) received additional Community Services 
Block Grant (CSBG) funds for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 from the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services (HHS). 

The source of the additional CSBG funds is the one percent of FY 2022 CSBG funding 
withheld by HHS for discretionary projects. Because HHS did not utilize the funds for 
discretionary projects, HHS has elected to distribute the one percent funding allocation to 
states. California's share of the one percent funding distribution is $605,101, bringing the 
final 2022 CSBG allocation to $62,658,955. 

Attached is the 2022 CSBG Contract Amendment 2 for the term of January 1, 2022 through 
May 31, 2023. Due to the increased CSBG contract amount, all agencies must submit a 
revised CSD 425 CSBG Budget Series reflecting the amount identified on the 2022 CSBG 
Allocation Spreadsheet listed under the column labeled "Total 2022 Contract." A revised 
CSD 641 is optional if there are changes to your current work plan. 

The budget and work plan forms may be accessed through CSD's Local Agencies Portal, 
located under the "Forms" tab after selecting "CSBG." Please refer to the contract checklist, 
which itemizes the contract deliverables that must be returned to CSD. 

CSD looks forward to a continued productive partnership so that, together, we can 
effectively administer our critical programs and services designed to strengthen the 
economic security of vulnerable Californians. 

Sincerely, 

 
JASON WIMBLEY 
Chief Deputy Director 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D7A80F3-8B3D-4EA8-99A1-68A6CE5514ED

http://www.csd.ca.gov/
https://agencies.csd.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx


2022 Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Contract Amendment 2 
Checklist 

1 
 

General Comments and Requirements: 

Contact your assigned Field Operations Representative immediately if this Agreement 
requires corrections. To access the DocuSign form, click on the following link: Local 
Agencies Portal.  

Contract Amendment Packet: 

The completed contract packet (list of documents/forms below) must be returned to 
CSD to execute the contract. Please use the checkboxes below to indicate the 
completed documents/forms are included: 

 Submitted contract via DocuSign, which includes the signed Contract Face 
Sheet (STD 213) with the name and title of the individual authorized to sign the 
Agreement 

 Current insurance documents or Self-Insurance Authority Certification if not 
already on file with CSD.  New evidence of insurance (ACORD 25) is required if 
current insurance expires during the contract term, or if the amount of insurance 
needs to be increased. 

 Board resolution. (Not applicable if a general board resolution has already been 
submitted and is not specific to the program, program year, or contract number, 
and does not contain any changes).  

Please submit your completed contract packet within 30 days (45 days for public 
agencies) from the release of the contract via DocuSign. 
 
Contract Amendment 2 Deliverables: 
 

The following contract amendment deliverables (as applicable) must be completed and 
returned to your Field Representative within 30 calendar days for private non-profit 
agencies and 45 calendar days for public agencies from the date of this contract release. 
Please use the checkboxes below to indicate the completed documents/forms are 
included:  

☐  Completed 425 Budget Series Forms, ensuring all numbers 
match the Allocation Spreadsheet posted to the Local Agencies 
Portal.  

o CSBG Contract Budget Summary (CSD 425.S) 
o CSBG Budget Support Personnel Costs (CSD 425.1.1) 
o CSBG Budget Support Non-Personnel Costs (CSD 425.1.2) 
o CSBG Budget Support Other Agency Operating Funds (CSD 425.1.3) 
o CSBG Contract Budget Narrative (CSD 425.1.4) 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D7A80F3-8B3D-4EA8-99A1-68A6CE5514ED



2022 Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) Contract Amendment 2 
Checklist 

2 
 

o CSBG Annual Work Plan (CSD 641) (If applicable) 
 
Please return your completed contract deliverables (as applicable) via email to your 
assigned Field Operations Representative. 

All forms are located on the Forms page under the CSBG tab of the CSD’s Local 
Agencies Portal at: Local Agencies Portal.  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D7A80F3-8B3D-4EA8-99A1-68A6CE5514ED



State of California
Department of Community Services and Development
2022 CSBG Allocation
Non-CAAs

Attachment A

NATIVE AMERICAN INDIANS

Agency Contract 
Number

First 
Release 
(8/9/21)

Second 
Release 

(5/20/22)*

Third 
Release 
(8/29/22)

Total 2022 
Contract NAI NAI - 

Discretionary
Total 2022 
Contract

Karuk Tribe (NAI-LPA) (Core Funding) 22F-5101 42,000 0 0 42,000 42,000 0 42,000
Karuk Tribe (NAI-LPA) 22F-5102 81,891 32,182 914 114,987 83,987 31,000 114,987
NCIDC, Inc. (NAI-LPA) (Core Funding) 22F-5103 122,000 0 0 122,000 122,000 0 122,000
NCIDC, Inc./LIFE (NAI-LPA) (Core Funding) (Included with NCIDC below)
NCIDC, Inc. (NAI-LPA) 22F-5104 2,016,115 59,297 21,880 2,097,292 2,066,292 31,000 2,097,292
LA Co. Executive Office of the Board of Supervisors 22F-5105 293,253 35,343 3,358 331,954 300,954 31,000 331,954

TOTAL 2,555,259 126,822 26,152 2,708,233 2,615,233 93,000 2,708,233

MIGRANT & SEASONAL FARMWORKERS

Agency Contract 
Number

First 
Release 
(8/9/21)

Second 
Release 

(5/20/22)*

Third 
Release 
(8/29/22)

Total 2022 
Contract MSFW MSFW - 

Discretionary
Total 2022 
Contract

California Human Development Corporation 22F-5201 1,506,947 50,947 15,423 1,573,317 1,542,317 31,000 1,573,317
Proteus, Inc. 22F-5202 2,424,220 63,088 24,811 2,512,119 2,481,119 31,000 2,512,119
Central Valley Opportunity Center, Inc. 22F-5203 589,675 7,805 6,035 603,515 603,515 0 603,515
Center for Employment Training 22F-5204 2,031,103 57,884 20,788 2,109,775 2,078,775 31,000 2,109,775

TOTAL 6,551,945 179,724 67,057 6,798,726 6,705,726 93,000 6,798,726

Agency Contract 
Number

First 
Release 
(8/9/21)

Second 
Release 

(5/20/22)*

Third 
Release 
(8/29/22)

Total 2022 
Contract DISC N/A Total 2022 

Contract

Community Design Center 22F-5301 174,886 683 528 176,097 176,097 0 176,097
Del Norte Senior Center, Inc. 22F-5302 141,224 683 528 142,435 142,435 0 142,435
Rural Community Assistance Corporation 22F-5303 189,677 683 528 190,888 190,888 0 190,888

TOTAL 505,787 2,049 1,584 509,420 509,420 0 509,420

*The Second Release consists of additional funds due to an increase in the CSBG award and discretionary funds to enhance or expend direct services, agency 
capacity, or disaster related services.

PROJECT BUDGETS

LIMITED PURPOSE AGENCIES 
(DISCRETIONARY FUNDS)

PROJECT BUDGETS

PROJECT BUDGETS

August 29, 2022

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D7A80F3-8B3D-4EA8-99A1-68A6CE5514ED



State of California
Department of Community Services and Development
2022 CSBG Allocation
CAAs

Attachment A

Alameda Berkeley Community Action Agency 22F-5001 274,202 34,629 2,806 311,637 280,637 31,000 311,637
Alameda City of Oakland, Human Services Department 22F-5002 1,391,569 49,419 14,242 1,455,230 1,424,230 31,000 1,455,230
Alpine Inyo Mono Advocates for Community Action, Inc. 22F-5003 1,344 17 14 1,375 1,375 0 1,375
Amador/Tuolumne Amador-Tuolumne Community Action Agency 22F-5004 268,469 34,553 2,747 305,769 274,769 31,000 305,769
Butte Community Action Agency of Butte County, Inc. 22F-5005 371,228 35,914 3,799 410,941 379,941 31,000 410,941
Calaveras/Mariposa Calaveras-Mariposa Community Action Agency 22F-5006 267,779 34,545 2,740 305,064 274,064 31,000 305,064
Colusa SEE GLENN COUNTY
Contra Costa Contra Costa Employment & Human Services Dept/CSB 22F-5007 873,970 42,568 8,945 925,483 894,483 31,000 925,483
Del Norte Del Norte Senior Center, Inc. 22F-5008 52,584 31,696 538 84,818 53,818 31,000 84,818
El Dorado El Dorado County Health and Human Services Agency 22F-5009 293,811 34,889 3,007 331,707 300,707 31,000 331,707
Fresno Fresno County Economic Opportunities Commission 22F-5010 1,905,650 56,224 19,504 1,981,378 1,950,378 31,000 1,981,378
Glenn/Colusa/Trinity Glenn County Community Action Department 22F-5011 269,282 34,564 2,756 306,602 275,602 31,000 306,602
Humboldt Redwood Community Action Agency 22F-5012 276,589 34,661 2,831 314,081 283,081 31,000 314,081
Imperial Campesinos Unidos, Inc. 22F-5013 321,966 35,261 3,296 360,523 329,523 31,000 360,523
Inyo/Mono Inyo Mono Advocates for Community Action, Inc. 22F-5014 265,960 34,520 2,722 303,202 272,202 31,000 303,202
Kern Community Action Partnership of Kern 22F-5015 1,530,496 51,258 15,664 1,597,418 1,566,418 31,000 1,597,418
Kings Kings Community Action Organization, Inc. 22F-5016 309,457 35,095 3,167 347,719 316,719 31,000 347,719
Lake/Mendocino North Coast Opportunities, Inc. 22F-5017 561,536 38,433 5,746 605,715 574,715 31,000 605,715
Lassen/Plumas/Sierra Plumas County Community Development Commission 22F-5018 267,437 34,539 2,738 304,714 273,714 31,000 304,714
Los Angeles Foothill Unity Center, Inc. 22F-5019 331,185 35,383 3,390 369,958 338,958 31,000 369,958
Los Angeles Long Beach Community Action Partnership 22F-5020 808,733 41,705 8,277 858,715 827,715 31,000 858,715
Los Angeles County of Los Angeles Dept. of Public Social Services 22F-5021 6,239,069 113,582 63,856 6,416,507 6,385,507 31,000 6,416,507
Los Angeles City of Los Angeles Community Investment for Families Dept. 22F-5022 6,756,987 120,444 69,155 6,946,586 6,915,586 31,000 6,946,586
Madera Community Action Partnership of Madera County, Inc. 22F-5023 286,748 34,796 2,935 324,479 293,479 31,000 324,479
Marin Community Action Marin 22F-5024 277,112 34,668 2,836 314,616 283,616 31,000 314,616
Mariposa SEE CALAVERAS COUNTY
Mendocino SEE LAKE COUNTY
Merced Merced County Community Action Agency 22F-5025 513,137 37,792 5,252 556,181 525,181 31,000 556,181
Modoc/Siskiyou Modoc-Siskiyou Community Action Agency 22F-5026 269,282 34,564 2,756 306,602 275,602 31,000 306,602
Mono SEE INYO COUNTY
Monterey Monterey County Community Action Partnership 22F-5027 514,145 37,806 5,262 557,213 526,213 31,000 557,213
Napa Community Action Napa Valley 22F-5028 294,879 34,903 3,018 332,800 301,800 31,000 332,800
Nevada Nevada County Dept. of Housing & Community Services 22F-5029 278,748 34,689 2,853 316,290 285,290 31,000 316,290
Orange Community Action Partnership of Orange County 22F-5030 2,808,423 68,173 28,744 2,905,340 2,874,340 31,000 2,905,340
Placer Project GO, Inc. 22F-5031 343,522 35,547 3,516 382,585 351,585 31,000 382,585
Plumas SEE LASSEN COUNTY
Riverside Community Action Partnership of Riverside County 22F-5032 2,672,059 66,369 27,348 2,765,776 2,734,776 31,000 2,765,776
Sacramento Sacramento Employment and Training Agency 22F-5033 1,815,891 55,035 18,586 1,889,512 1,858,512 31,000 1,889,512
San Benito San Benito County H&HSA, CS & WD 22F-5034 275,298 34,644 2,818 312,760 281,760 31,000 312,760

Second 
Release 

(5/20/22)*
County Agency Contract 

Number

First 
Release 
(8/9/21)

CAA CAA - 
Discretionary

Total 2022 
Contract

PROJECT BUDGETS

Third 
Release 
(8/29/22)

Total 2022 
Contract

Page 1 of 2 August 29, 2022

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D7A80F3-8B3D-4EA8-99A1-68A6CE5514ED



State of California
Department of Community Services and Development
2022 CSBG Allocation
CAAs

Attachment A

Second 
Release 

(5/20/22)*
County Agency Contract 

Number

First 
Release 
(8/9/21)

CAA CAA - 
Discretionary

Total 2022 
Contract

PROJECT BUDGETS

Third 
Release 
(8/29/22)

Total 2022 
Contract

San Bernardino Community Action Partnership of San Bernardino County 22F-5035 2,766,917 67,623 28,319 2,862,859 2,831,859 31,000 2,862,859
San Diego County of San Diego, H&HSA, CAP 22F-5036 3,427,251 76,364 35,077 3,538,692 3,507,692 31,000 3,538,692
San Francisco Urban Services YMCA 22F-5037 878,653 42,631 8,993 930,277 899,277 31,000 930,277
San Joaquin San Joaquin County Dept. of Aging & Community Services 22F-5038 1,001,853 44,261 10,254 1,056,368 1,025,368 31,000 1,056,368
San Luis Obispo CAP of San Luis Obispo County, Inc. 22F-5039 305,707 35,046 3,129 343,882 312,882 31,000 343,882
San Mateo San Mateo County Human Services Agency 22F-5040 465,921 37,167 4,768 507,856 476,856 31,000 507,856
Santa Barbara Community Action Commission of Santa Barbara County 22F-5041 544,516 38,208 5,573 588,297 557,297 31,000 588,297
Santa Clara Sacred Heart Community Service 22F-5042 1,454,766 50,255 14,889 1,519,910 1,488,910 31,000 1,519,910
Santa Cruz Community Action Board of Santa Cruz County, Inc. 22F-5043 298,195 34,947 3,052 336,194 305,194 31,000 336,194
Shasta Shasta County Community Action Agency 22F-5044 307,734 35,074 3,149 345,957 314,957 31,000 345,957
Sierra SEE LASSEN COUNTY
Siskiyou SEE MODOC COUNTY
Solano Community Action Partnership of Solano, JPA 22F-5045 395,290 36,232 4,046 435,568 404,568 31,000 435,568
Sonoma Community Action Partnership of Sonoma County 22F-5046 461,030 37,102 4,719 502,851 471,851 31,000 502,851
Stanislaus Central Valley Opportunity Center, Inc. 22F-5047 787,054 41,418 8,055 836,527 805,527 31,000 836,527
Sutter Sutter County Community Action Agency 22F-5048 276,561 34,661 2,831 314,053 283,053 31,000 314,053
Tehama Tehama County Community Action Agency 22F-5049 293,419 34,884 3,003 331,306 300,306 31,000 331,306
Trinity SEE GLENN COUNTY
Tulare Community Services & Employment Training, Inc. 22F-5050 923,427 43,222 9,451 976,100 945,100 31,000 976,100
Tuolumne SEE AMADOR COUNTY
Ventura Community Action of Ventura County, Inc. 22F-5051 700,758 40,275 7,172 748,205 717,205 31,000 748,205
Yolo County of Yolo Health and Human Services Agency 22F-5052 302,667 35,006 3,098 340,771 309,771 31,000 340,771
Yuba Yuba County Community Services Commission 22F-5053 280,035 34,706 2,866 317,607 286,607 31,000 317,607

TOTAL, all counties 49,860,301 2,271,967 510,308 52,642,576 51,030,576 1,612,000 52,642,576

*The Second Release consists of additional funds due to an increase in the CSBG award and discretionary funds to enhance or expend direct services, agency capacity, or disaster related services.

Page 2 of 2 August 29, 2022

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D7A80F3-8B3D-4EA8-99A1-68A6CE5514ED



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

STANDARD AGREEMENT - AMENDMENT
STD. 213A (Rev. 10/2019) CSD Rev (12/2019)

1.

2.

3.

4.

Chris Vail Chief Financial Officer
CONTRACTING AGENCY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

2389 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 100 Sacramento CA 95833
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING              TITLE

   CONTRACTING AGENCY ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP

Department of Community Services and Development

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

$925,483.00

     $916,538.00 to $925,483.00, reflecting an increase of $8,945.00

DATE SIGNED

A. The maximum amount of this Agreement payable to Contractor by the State has changed from

Documents can be accessed at https://providers.csd.ca.gov/.

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.

PURCHASING AUTHORITY NUMBER (if applicable)AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below
STATE AGENCY NAME

Department of Community Services and Development
CONTRACTOR NAME

22F-5007 2

Contra Costa Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau
The term of this
Agreement is :
The maximum amount
of this Agreement is:

January 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023

The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows.  All actions noted below are by this reference made a 
part of the Agreement and incorporated herein:

  

Total  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR
CALIFORNIA

Department of General Services
Use Only

CONTRACTOR NAME  (If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.)

40 Douglas Drive, Martinez, CA  94553

CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME

Exempt per

I hereby certify that all conditions for 
exemption have been complied with,  and 
the document is exempt from the 
Department of General Services approval.

Contra Costa Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.

CONTRACTOR BUSINESS ADDRESS, CITY, STATE  ZIP

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING TITLE

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D7A80F3-8B3D-4EA8-99A1-68A6CE5514ED



Staff Recommendation for $8,945 Discretionary Funds 
 

2022 CalCAPA Annual Conference in San Diego – November 1-4 

• $1600 per person (includes airfare, lodging, registration fee, ground transportation and food) 
• Recommendation: Send Ajit, as he is First Vice President of CalCAPA Board of Directors and it is 

customary for the home agency to pay for travel expenses.  

Incentives for Participation for Low-Income Population in Three Public Hearings: 

• Public Hearing will be used to inform the 2023 Community Assessment and subsequent 2022-
2024 Community Action Plan 

• Steps to Success Messenger Bags or Backpacks: Include daily calendar, journal, pens, healthy 
snacks, hand sanitizer, portfolio for notes and taking to interviews, printed resources, tag for 
bag 

• 100 bags at $73.45 each - $7,345 

Summary: 

 Training: $1,600.00 

 Incentives:  $7,345.00 

 
 Total:   $8,945.00 



 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA

Single Audit Reports

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

   

Certified

Public

Accountants 



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Single Audit Reports

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Table ofContents

Page

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards ...ccccccccccccssscsnscssssssssevsssscsscecsssnsssersees 1

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance; Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and
State Awards Provided by the California Department ofAging; Schedule of Child Nutritional
Program Revenues; and Schedules ofRevenue and Expenditures Provided by the California
Department of Community Services and Development ............cccssssessersersesssssestssessersesssesscseesssseeseneeenes 3

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards...........cccccsccscessessesessensesesensuseecessesseessestestesssesseesecsecsasssessnsaviees 6

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards...........ccccccccccscssssssssscecesesseseeseesscetsensssesacsevasases 11

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.......cscsssccssssssessssscssssesessesssssessasseesseceecssessesscssssecuseusassacsesers 14

Supplemental Schedules:

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards

Provided by the California Department ofAging 0.0.0... cccsssssssseeteesessesseesssesseesesseetsessescssasseseenees 17

Schedule of Child Nutritional Program Revenues..........:.sccscsssssssssssesesssseesessecesssstesevscesessavesssasseseenees 18

Schedules of Revenue and Expenditures Provided by the
California Department of Community Services and Development.................:ccscescesessecssssesesseee 19

Corrective Action Plan...cs sesesesscesessssctensenseesetensteasecnecsecsecessesssesensesssescessesssssessesssnsareseessetesseesssesenss 31



Certified
Public

Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance With GovernmentAuditing Standards

To the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Contra Costa
Martinez, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented componentunits, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County of Contra Costa, California (County), as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively

comprise the County’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
February 15, 2022. Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements
of the First 5 Contra Costa Children and Families Commission and the Housing Authority of the County of
Contra Costa, as described in our report on the County’s financial statements. This report does not include
the results of the other auditors’ testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and other
matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the County’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstancesfor the purpose of expressing our opinionsonthe financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a

material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph ofthis
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
as Finding 2021-001 that we considerto be a significant deficiency.

Macias Gint & O’Connell LLP
2121 N. Califomia Boulevard, Suite 750
Wainut Creek, GA 94596 www.mgocpa.com



Compliance and Other Matters

Aspart of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective ofour audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Theresults ofourtests disclosed
no instances of noncomplianceor other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

County’s Response to Findings

The County’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the in the accompanying
corrective action plan. The County’s responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit ofthe financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purposeofthis report is solely to describe the scope of ourtesting of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Macias (oii é OCael (EP
Walnut Creek, California

February 15, 2022



Certified
Public
Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; Report on Schedule of Expenditures of

Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance; Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and
State Awards Provided by the California Department of Aging; Schedule of Child Nutritional

Program Revenues; and Schedules of Revenue and Expenditures Provided by the
California Department of Community Services and Development

To the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Contra Costa
Martinez, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the County of Contra Costa, California’s (County) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the County’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. The
County’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

The County’s basic financial statements include the operations of the Housing Authority of the County of
Contra Costa (Housing Authority), which expended $184,825,418 in federal awards whichis not included
in the County’s schedule of expenditures of federal awards during the year ended June 30, 2021. Our audit,
described below, did not include the operations of the Housing Authority because the Housing Authority
engaged other auditors to perform an audit in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance).

Management’s Responsibility

Managementis responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its federal awards applicableto its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the County’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General. of the United States; and the audit requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Those

standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the County’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Webelieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each majorfederal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the County’s compliance.

Macias Gini & O’Connell LLP
2121 N. California Boulevard, Suite 750
Walnut Creek, CA 94596 www.mgocpa.com



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2021.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness ofthe County’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over complianceis a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over complianceis a deficiency, or a combination ofdeficiencies, in internal control over compliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose ofthis report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope ofourtesting
of internal control over compliance andtheresults ofthat testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance;
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Provided by the California Department of
Aging; Schedule of Child Nutritional Program Revenues; and Schedules of Revenue and
Expenditures Provided by the California Department of Community Services and Development

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the County as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial

statements, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. We issued our report
thereon dated February 15, 2022, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards,



schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards provided by the California Department of Aging,
schedule of child nutritional program revenues, and schedules of revenue and expenditures provided by the
California Department of Community Services and Development(collectively, Supplemental Schedules),
as listed in the table of contents, are presented for the purposes of additional analysis as required by the
Uniform Guidance and the State ofCalifornia, respectively, and are not a requiredpart ofthe basic financial
statements. Such informationis the responsibility ofmanagement and wasderived from andrelates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Supplemental Schedulesare fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Macias Gini ¢ Ocanel LEP
Walnut Creek, California

September 19, 2022



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA

Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

Assistance Listing Federal Amount Passed to

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (AL) Number Grant Identifying Numb E ditures Subrecipi

U.S. DepartmentofAgriculture

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Cluster:

Passed through State of Califomia Departmentof Public Health
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.551 16-10165 $ 1,004,746 $ 290,635

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.551 18-10551 38,066 -

Si 1,042,812 290,635

Passed throuch State of CaliforniaDepartment ofAging

State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 SP-2021-07 59,339 57,224

State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10,561 CF-1920-07 1,641 =

Subtotal 60,980 57,224

Passed throuch State of California DepartmentofSocialServices

CFL 20/21-12.

State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental! Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 CFET CFL 20/21-40 21,242,234 -

Cluster Subtotal 22,346,026 347,859

Passedthrough State of CaliforniaDepartment ofEducation
Child Nutrition Cluster:

National Schoo! Lunch Program 10.555 NIA 150,127 -

Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 07-1195-L] 262,26} -

Passed through State of Califormia Departmentof Public Health

WIC Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,Infants, and Children 10,557 19-10143 AOL,A02 4,649,635 -

P. hrough f Califormia Department of Food and Agriculture

Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP20PPQFOO00CO10 68,861 -

Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP19PPQFO000CS46 16,666 -

Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP 19PPPQFOG00C448 44,421 -

AP19PPQFO000C447,
COVID-19 Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP19PPQFO000C390 505,653 -

AP19PPQFO000C390,
COVID-19 Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP20PPQFO000C460 292,347 -

COVID-19 Plant and Animal Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP21PPQFOOGOC001 268,338 -

AP20PPQFO000C368,
COVID-19 Plant and Animai Disease, Pest Control, and Animal Care 10.025 AP20PPQFO000C001 11,606

Subtotal 1,207,892 -

Total U.S. Department ofAgriculture 28,615,941 347,859

U.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development

Direct Program(s}

CDBG- Entitlement Grants Cluster:

B-17-UC-06002, B-18-UC-
06002, B-19-UC-06002Z, B-20-

Community Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants 14.218 UC-060002, B-21-UC-060002 3,030,178 1,804,816
COVID-19 Community Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants 14.218 B-20-UW-060002 4,379,730 4,210,144

Cluster Subtotal 7,409,908 6,014,960

Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14,231 E-20-UC-060002 333,242 255,472
COVID-19 Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14,231 E-20-UW-060002 99,729 -

Subtotal 432,971 255,472

HomeInvestment Partnerships Program 14,239 M-20-DC-060231 2,741,582 -

Passed through State of California

Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231 19-ESG-13114 158,888 158,888

Pa h City of Oaki

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 14.241 CA-H2-0F001 155,087 30,000

Total U.S, DepartmentofHousing and Urban Development 10,898,436 6,459,320

U.S. DepartmentofJustice

Program(s)
COVID-19 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program 16,034 2020-VD-BX-1048 16,579 -

Services for Trafficking Victims 16.320 2018-VT-BX-K038 176,903 127,360

Services for Trafficking Victims 16.320 2018-VT-BX-K090 162,836 -

Subtotal 339,739 127,360

Enhanced Training and Services to End Violence and Abuse of Women Laterin Life 16.528 N/A 7,022 3,991

Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcementof Protection Orders Program 16.590 2015-WE-AX-0014 345,898 253,636

Grants to EncourageArrestPolicies and Enforcementof Protection Orders Program 16,590 2016-HI-AX-K003 465,560 340,870

Subtotal 811,458 594,506

DNABacklog Reduction Program 16.741 2018-DN-BX-0091 41,293 -
DNABacklog Reduction Program 16.741 2019-DN-BX-0084 108,559 -

5s 149,852 -

Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16,738 2017-DJ-BX-0936 45,920 7111
Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 2018-DJ-BX-0119 34,311 31,345

Subtotal 80,231 38.456

16.922 NIA 51,605 -Equitable Sharing Program

See accompanying notes to the Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards.

6



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA

Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June30, 2021

 

 

 

 

Assistance Listing Federal AmountPassed ta

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title {AL) Number GrantIdentifying Numb Expenditures Subrecipi

U.S. Department ofJustice (Continued)

Passed through State of California Office of Emergency Services

Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 VW19380070 $ 371,222 §$ -
Crime Victim Assistance 16,575 XEI9 02 0070 18VOCA 140,004 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XE20 03 0070 18VOCA 35,900 -

COVID-19 Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XC19 02 0070 18VOCA 210,565 15,575
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 XC 2003 0070 18VOCA 76,163 76,163

CrimeVictim Assistance 16,575 VW20390070 966,484 -

Crime Victim Assistance 16,575 HA19020070 T7579 -

CrimeVictim Assistance 16.575 UV19040070 79,857 -
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 UV20050070 104,112 -

Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 HA20030070 76,101 -

Subtotal 2,137,987 91,738

Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 BSCC 614-19 790,554 205,206
Edward Byme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 N/A 27,828 26,503

Sub 1 818,382 231,709

Paul Coverdell Forensic Sciences Improvement Grant Program 16.742 €Q19150070 72,335 -

Total U.S. DepartmentofJustice 4,485,190 1,087,760

U.S. DepartmentofLabor

PassedthrouzhState ofCaliforniaEmplovmentDevelopmentDepartment
COVID-19 WIOA National Dislocated Worker Granis/WIA National Emergency Grants 17.277 AA011003 252,823 -

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Cluster:

WIOA Adult Program 17.258 AAI11003 1,380,078 377,166

WIOA Adult Program 17.258 AAQ11003 $53,831 411,324

WIOA Adult Program 17,258 K9110004 92,639 -

Subtotal 2,026,548 788,490

WIOA Youth Activities 17.259 AAI11003 922,147 397,491

WIOA Youth Activities 17,259 AAO11003 578,543 274,210

1,500,690 671,701

WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278 AAI11003 1,033,284 107,771
WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278 AA011003 1,118,431 385,334

COVID-19 WIOADislocated Worker Formula Grants 17.278 AA011003 845,364 575,217

2,997,079 1,068,322 
Cluster Subtotal 6,524,317 2,528,513

Total U.S. Department ofLabor 6,777,140 2,528,513

U.S. Departmentof Transportation

 

Direct Program(s)

COVID-19 Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP-06-0050-24 178,432 -

Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP 3-06-0050-030-2021 145,359 -

Airport Improvement Program. 20,106 AIP 3-06-0050-025-2019 4,419,783 -

COVID-19 Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP 3-06-0050-029-2021 37,000 -

COVID-19 Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP 3-06-0008-017-2021 13,000 -

COVID-19 Airport Improvement Program 20.106 AIP-06-0050-26 105,587 -

Suk 4,919,161 -

StateDepartmentTransportation
Highway Planning and Construction Cluster:

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (130) 1,469 -

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIP-5928 (145) 1,054,762 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.208 BRLS-5928 (125) 211,242 -

HighwayPlanning and Construction 20,205 HSIP-5928 (155) 114,938 -

HighwayPlanning and Construction 20.205 BPMP-5928 (155) 145,198 -

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 BRLS-5928 (128) 652,100 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20,205 ATPL-5928 (136) 1,523,834 -
HighwayPlanning and Construction 20.205 ATPL-5928 (147) 5,849 =

Highway Planning and Construction 20,205 HSIPL-5928 (140) 110,241 -

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 STPL-5928 (148) 36,236 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20,205 HSIPL-5928 (143) 29,640 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (142) 26,007 -

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ATPL-5928 (151) 132,514 -

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 HSIPL-5928 (144) 187,301 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 BRLS-5928 (104) 320,767 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 CMLNI-5928 (153) 4,858 -
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ER-32L0 (517) 43,954 -

Cluster Subtotal 4,600,910 -

Passed throuvh State ofCalifomia Office ofTraffic Safer

 

Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608 AL20011 79,469

Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608 AL21001 283,966 -

fb 363,435 -

Highway Safety Cluster:

NationalPriority Safety Programs 20.616 NA 387,311 -
National Priority Safety Programs 20.616 OP20008, OP21003 39,570 -

Cluster Subtotal 426,881 :

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 10,310,387 -

See accompanying notes to the Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards.

7



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

 

 

 

 

Assistance Listing Federal AmountPassed to

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title {AL) Number GrantIdentifying Number Expenditures Subrecipients

U.S. Department of Treasury

Direct Program(s)

Equitable Sharing 21.016 NA $ 5 $ -
COVID-19 Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.019 N/A 113,711,426 -

Passed throuch State of California Department of Finance

COVID-19 Coronavirus ReliefFund 21.019 NWA 26,546,260 -

Passed throuchState ofCalifomiaDepartment ofHousing and Community Development

COVID-19 Emergency Rental Assistance Program 21.023 20-ERAP-004 45,000 -

Total U.S. Department ofTreasury 140,302,691 -

Environmental Protection Agency

Direct Pro; s

The San Francisco Bay Water Quality Improvement Fund 66,126 NA 357,551 =

Total Environmental Protection Agency 357,551 -

U.S, Department of Energy

Passed through State of California Department of Community Services and Developmen

Weatherization Assistance far Low-Income Persons 81.042 20C-6004 104,788 -

Total U.S. DepartmentofEnergy 104,788 -

U.S. Department ofEducation

Passed throuwh Siate of Califomia Department of Rehabilitation

Rehabilitation Services - Vocational Rehabilitation Grants to States 84.126 31446 912,139 -
Total Department of Education 912,139 -

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Direct Programs)

Health Center Program Cluster:

Health Cenier Program (Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers, Health Care

for the Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care) 93.224 H80C§0050-19-04 2,555,816 -

Health Center Program (Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers, Health Care

for the Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care) 93.224 H80CS0050-20-02 1,832,537 :

COVID-19 Health Center Program (Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers,

Health Care for the Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care) 93.224 TH8FCS41183-01-00 41,824
COVID-19 Health Center Program (Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers,

Health Care for the Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care) 93,224 H8DC$35572-01-01 561,450

COVID-19 Health Center Program (Community Health Centers, Migrant Health Centers,

Health Care for the Homeless, and Public Housing Primary Care) 93.224 H8CCS34226 69,035 :

Subtotal 5,060,662 -

COVID-19 Grants for New and Expanded Services Underthe Health Center Program 93.527 H8ECS38713-01-01 411,499 -

Cluster Subtotal §,472,161 -

COVID-19 Provider Relief Fund and American Rescue Plan (ARP) Rurat Distribution 93.498 N/A 25,120,009 -

Grants to Provide Outpatient Early Intervention Services with Respect ta HIV Disease 93.918 N/A 353,935 63,917
Grants to Provide Outpatient Early Intervention Services with Respect to HIV Disease 93.918 20H7CHA37327C3 86,102 5,690

Subtotal 440,037 69,607

HeadStart Cluster:
Head Start 93.600 NIA 24,314,732 6,394,839

Passed throuzhCalifornia Health Advocates

Special Programs for the Aging- Title IV - and Title II - Discretionary Projects 93.048 SOMPPG0019-03-00 5,000 -

Passed throueli State of Califormia Department of Aging

Aging Cluster:

Special Programs for the Aging- Title VIL, Chapter 3 - Programs for Prevention ofElder
Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation 93.041 AP-2021-07 14.257 14,140

Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 2 - Long Term Care Ombudsman

Services for Older Individuals 93.042 AP-2021-07 57,635 56,395

Special Programs for the Aging ~- Title II], Part D - Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

Services 93.043 AP-2021-07 78,327 25,450

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B - Grants for Supportive Services and
Senior Centers 93.044 AP-2021-07 1,248,806 $23,744

COVID-19 Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B - Grants for Supportive

Services and Senior Centers 93.044 CARES-07 269,065 212,894

Subtotal 1,517,871 736,638

Special Programs for the Aging - Title IIL, Part C - Nutrition Services 93.045 FFCRA-07 677,138 -
Special Programs for the Aging- Title II, Part C - Nutrition Services 93,045 AP-2021-07 1,931,597 $10,772

COVID-19 Special Programs for the Aging- Title II, Part C - Nutrition Services 93.045 CARES-07 773,012 -

hb 3,381,747 §10,772

National Family Caregiver Support, Title Ill, Part E 93.052 AP-2021-07 522,696 522,696

COVID-19 National Family Caregiver Support, Title III, Part E 93.052 CARES-07 139,992 135,871

662,688 658,567

Nutrition Services Incentive Program 93.053 AP-2021-07 437,122 -

Cluster Subtotal 6,149,647 2,001,962

COVID-19 Medicare Enrollment Assistance Program 93.071 MI-2021-07 60,694 -

State Health Insurance Assistance Program 93.324 HI-2021-07 108,748 -

See accompanying notes to the Schedule ofExpenditures ofFederal Awards.

8



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

 

Assistance Listing Federal AmountPassed to

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (AL) Number Grant Identifying Number Expenditures Subrecipients

U.S. Department ofHealth and Human Services (Continued)

Passed through California Health and Hum: ices

COVID-19 Strengthening Public Health Systems and Services through National
Partnerships to Improve and Protect the Nation's Health 93.421 28-932 $ 100,000 $ -

Passed throughSt: fCalifornia Departmentof Social Services

Guardianship Assistance 93,090 N/A 1,589,381 -

Adoption and Legal Guardianship Incentive Payments 93.603 CFL 20/21-93 218,960 -
Stephanie Tubbs Jones Child Welfare Services Program 93.645 CFL 20/21-32 549,288 :

Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 20/21-50 120,610 -

Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 11/12-18 7,606,244 $0,499

Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 11/12-18, CFL 20/21-32 539,658 76,350

Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 NIA 7,467,649 -
Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 20/21-14 401,245 -

Foster Care - Title IV-E 93.658 CFL 20/21-59 82,388 -

Subtotal 16,217,794 126,849

Adoption Assistance 93.659 N/A 11,358,855 -

Social Services Block Grant 93.667 NA 3,110,621 -

Social Services Block Grant 93.667 CFL 20/21-32 1,466,868 -
4,577,489 -

Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention Grants 93.590 N/A 61,685 -

John H. Chafee Foster Care Program for Successful Transition to Adulthood 93.674 CFL 11/12-18; CFL 20/21-108 299.914 -

MaryLee Allen Promoting Safe and Stable Families Program 93.556 CFL 20/21-19, CFL 20/21-39 598,502 459,171

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93,558 N/A 36,467.768 1,110,336

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 19-890-06 78,044 .
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 CFL 20/21-32 4,697,688 -

41,243,500 1,110,336

Refugee and Entrant Assistance - State Administered Programs 93.566 N/A 96,168 -
Refugee and Entrant Assistance - State Administered Programs 93.566 20-07-90899-00 43,300 -

Subtotal 139,468 -

Medicaid Cluster:

COVID-19 Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 20/21-24 1,115 -

Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 20/21-24 1,111,744 -
Medical Assistance Program 93,778 CFL 20/21-25,-82 9,620,022 -

Subtotal 10,732,881 -

Passed through California Department ofHealth Care Services
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) 93.150 1X065M083731-01 143,792 143,792

15-10053 A02 (Core)

HIV Care Formula Grants 93.917 18-10866 AO] (Supplemental) 658,546 1,884

HIV Prevention Activities - Health Department Based 93.940 15-10939 435,164 901

National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program 93,889 14-10498 316,842 -

National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program 93.889 U3REP200652 8,217 -

COVID-19 National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program 93.889 U3REP200652 8,217 -

Subtotal 333,276 -

Passed throuzh State of California Department of Child Support Services
Child Support Enforcement 93.563 2001CACSES 12,106,972 -

Passed throuch State of Califomia Department of Community Services and Development
Low-Income HomeEnergy Assistance 93.568 20B-2005 (WX) 506,329 -

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 20B-2005 (EHA 16) 363,420 -

COVID-19 Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 20U-2554 CARES (EHAI16) 201,360 -

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 21B-5005 (WX) 529,846 -

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 93.568 21B-5005 (EHAIG) 245,110 -

Subtotal 1,846,065 -

Community Services Block Grant 93.569 20F-3007 524,815 294,375

COVID-19 Community Services Block Grant 93,569 20F-3646 212,621 142,820

Community Services Block Grant 93.569 20F-3007 Discretionary 32,000 32,000
Community Services Block Grant 93,569 21F-4007 168,612 23,480

Subtotal 938,048 492,675

Passed throuzh State of California DepartmentofEducation - Child Development Prozram
CCDF Program Cluster:

Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 CAPPOOLO 2,278,268 -

Child Care and Development Block Grant 93,575 CAPP9010 2,586,047 -

Child Care and Development Block Grant 93.575 CCTRO025 380,145 -

5,244,460 “

Child Care Mandatory and Matching Fundsofthe Child Care and Development Fund 93,596 CAPPO0010 664,758

Child Care Mandatory and Matching Fundsof the Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 CAPP9010 511,842

Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of the Child Care and Development Fund 93.596 CCTROO25 831,287 -

Subtotal 2,007,887 -

Cluster Subtotal 7,282,347 -

Passed through State of California Department ofPublic Health

Public Health Emergency Preparedness 93.069 14-10498 404 984,977 -

COVID-19 Public Health Emergency Reponses: Cooperative Agreement for Emergency

Response: Public Health Crisis Response 93,354 COVID-19-08 1,248,625 “

Project Grants and Cooperative Agreements for Tuberculosis Control Programs 93.116 1907BASE00 163,836 441

Disabilities Prevention 93.184 29-338-26 368,731 3,997

See accompanying notes to the Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards.

9



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA

Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

 

Assistance Listing Federal Amount Passed to

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title (AL) Number GrantIdentifying Number Expenditures Subrecipients

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued)

Passed through State of California Department ofPublic Health (Continued)
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Projects - State and Local Childhood Lead Poisoning

Prevention and Surveillance ofBlood Lead Levels in Children 93.197 1797-10220 $ 75,179 $ -

COVID-19 Immunization Cooperative Agreements 93.268 17-10316-A01 66,968 -
Immunization Cooperative Agreements 93.268 17-10316-A02 174,919 -

COVID-19 Immunization Cooperative Agreements 93,268 17-10316-A02 113,551 -

Subtotal 355,438 -

COVID-19 Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC) 93.323 COVID-19 ELC66 5,615,933 -

COVID-19 Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC) 93.323 COVID-19 ELC08 3,049,579 -

COVID-19 Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC) 93.323 COVID-19-0811 123,736 -

Subtotal 8,789,248 -

Affordable Care Act (ACA) Matemal. Infant, and Early Childhood HomeVisiting Program 93.505 15-10155 905,652 3,000

Medicaid Cluster:
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 29-338-26 41,284 :

Medical Assistance Program 93.778 CFL 11/12-18 4,356,748 -

Medical Assistance Program 93.778 NIA 30,762,860 -

MedicalAssistance Program. 93.778 CFL 19/20-91 6,069,034 -
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 AGMT 202007 895.610 9,734

Subtetal 42,125,536 9,734

COVID-19 Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP) Ebola Preparedness and Response

Activities 93.817 COVID 19-0802 165,079 -

Passed throuch Heluna Health

COVID-~19 Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC) 93.323 GNUS0CK000539-01-10 145,833 -
COVID-19 Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC) 93.323 6NUS0CK000539-01-08 50,456 =

Subtotal 196,289 :

Passed through County ofAlameda

HIV Emergency Relief Project Grants 93.914 Master 8697 1,926,024 199,805

COVID-19 HIV Emergency Relief Project Grants 93.914 15-10939 59,178 13,811

Subtotal 1,985,202 213,616

Passed through Public Health Foundation Enterprise Ine.

 

Antimicrobial Resistance Surveillance in Retail Food Specimens 93.876 SU01FD005796-04 9,950 9,950

Passed throuvh State ofCalifornia Department ofHealth Care Services

Block Grants for Community Mental Health Services 93,958 1B09SM082588-01 2,746,966 913,603

Passed throush State ofCalifornia Department ofAlcohol andDz Programs

Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 93.959 N/A 6,033,426 4,702,713

Passed through S$ f Californi. artment of Public Health
Matemal and Child Health Services Block Grantto the States 93.994 AGMT202007 360,536 -

239,587,625 16,659,070Total U.S. Department ofHealth and Human Services

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

DirectProgram(s)

 

 

Assistance to Firefighters Grant 97.044 AFGEMW 2020-FG-02290 $3,138 -
Port Security Grant Program 97.056 NIA 13,937 -

Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) 97.083 SAFER EMW 2017-FH-00353 979,379 -

Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) 97,083 SAFER EMW 2018-FH-00299 540,741 -

1,520,120 -

Passed through State of Califomia Natural Resources

Boating Safety Financial Assistance 97.012 N/A 3,192 -

Passed through State of Califomia Office of Emergency Services
COVID-19 Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters) 97.036 PA-09-CA-4482-PW-00591 144,795 -
COVID-19 Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters) 97.036 PA-09-CA-4482-PW-00602 276,467 -
COVID-19 Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters) 97.036 PA-09-CA-4482-PW-00609 384,174 -

COVID-19 Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters) 97.036 PA-09-CA-4482-PW-00607 417,331 -

COVID-19 Disaster Grants - Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared Disasters) 97.036 PA-09-CA-4482-PW-00791 2,006,732 -

3,229,499 7

Emergency Management Performance Grants 97.042 2019-0003 124,425 18,000

Emergency Management Performance Grants 97,042 2020-0006 101,555 -

Subtotal 225,980 18,000

HomelandSecurity Grant Program 97.067 2017-0083 261,801 -
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 2018-0054 155,892 -

Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 2019-0035 707,044 79,600

Passed through City and County of San Francisco
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 2019-0035 33,714 -

Subtotal 1,158,451 79,600

Total U.S. Department ofHomeland Security 6,234,317 97,600

Total Expenditures ofFederal Awards $ 448,586,205 $ 27,180,122
aee

See accompanying notes to the Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards.

10



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

1. REPORTING ENTITY

Thefinancial reporting entity, as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB),
consists of the primary government, which is the County of Contra Costa, California (County),
organizations for which the primary governmentis financially accountable, and other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that
exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

2. SUMMARYOFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, Basis ofAccounting

Fundsreceived under the various grant programs have been recorded within the general fund, special
revenue funds, capital projects fund, and enterprise funds of the County. The County utilizes the
modified accrual method of accounting for the general fund, special revenue funds, and capital projects
fund and full accrual basis of accounting for the enterprise funds.

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA)is presented in accordance with
the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Therefore, some amounts presented in the SEFA may differ from amounts presented in, or used in, the

preparation of the County’s basic financial statements.

B. Schedule ofExpenditures ofFederal Awards

The accompanying SEFA presents the activity of all federal financial assistance programs of the
County, except for the awards related to the County of Contra Costa Housing Authority (Housing
Authority) that conducted a separate single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance. Federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as any federal financial assistance
passed through the State of California and other agencies, is included in the SEFA. The SEFA was
prepared from only the accounts of various grant programs and therefore does not presentthe financial
position, change in fund balance/net position, or results of operations of the County.

The SEFA also includes the grant identifying number as provided by the federal or pass-through
grantors. If no such number was provided, the County denotes “N/A” on the SEFA.

C. Loan Programs

The County has provided loans under several U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
programs. These loans are made to carry out activities for affordable housing and economic
development. The programs are administered both internally and by servicing and trust arrangements
with financial institutions to collect loan repayments. The fundswill be returned to the County programs
upon repaymentofthe principal and interest and will be recorded as program incomeat that time. Loans
extended under the Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants (CDBG)and the Home
Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) by the County are not considered loans as described in 2
CFRsection 200.502(b) Loans and Loan Guarantees (Loans).

11



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures ofFederal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

2. SUMMARYOF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES(Continued)

D. Other Cluster Designated by the State ofCalifornia

The SEFAincludes the State-designated Aging Cluster, which is different than Part 5 ofthe 2020 OMB
Compliance Supplement, as permitted by the Uniform Guidance in 2 CFR 200.1. The State-designated
Aging Cluster includes Assistance Listing numbers 93.041, 93.042, 93.043, 93.044, 93.045, 93.052,

and 93.053.

3. SUMMARY OF FEDERAL EXPENDITURES OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY

The Housing Authority’s federal expenditures are excluded from the accompanying SEFA because they
are separately audited by other auditors. Expenditures of federal awards of the Housing Authority for
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, were as follows:

Assistance

Listing Passed Through to Federal

Federal Grantor Number Subrecipients Expenditures
 

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD):

 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 $ - $ 159,811,157

COVID-19 - CARES Act

Administrative Fee Allocation 14.871 - 4,026,124

Supplemental HCV HAP 14.871 - 3,664, 138

Mainstream Voucher Program 14,879 - 1,184,646

COVID-19 - CARES Act

Administrative Fee Allocation 14.879 - 16,729

Subtotal Housing Voucher Cluster 168,702,794

Continuum of Care Program 14.267 194,911 6,708,386

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 - 5,261,864

COVID-19 - CARES Act

Supplemental Operating Funds 14.850 - 808,551

Subtotal Public Housing 6,070,415

Public Housing - Capital Fund Program 14.872 - 3,219,311

Family Self Sufficiency Program 14.896 - 124,512

Total expenditures of federal awards $ 194,911 $ 184,825,418
 

4. INDIRECT COSTS

The County did not elect to use the 10% de minimis cost rate as covered in 2 CFR section 200.414
Indirect (F&A) Costs.

12



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures ofFederal Awards (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

PROGRAM TOTALS

The following table summarizes programs funded by various sources or grants whosetotals are not
shown on the SEFA.

 

Assistance

Listing Federal

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through Entity/ Federal Program Title Number Expenditures

State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)

Passed through State of California Department of Aging 10.561 $ 60,980

Passed through State of California Department of Social Services 10.561 21,242,234

Total State Administrative Matching Grants for the SNAP $ 21,303,214

Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Direct from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 14.231 $ 333,242

Direct from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (COVID-19) 14.231 99,729

Passed through State of California 14.231 158,888

Total Emergency Solutions Grant Program $ 591,859

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program

Direct from U.S. Departmentof Justice 16.738 $ 80,231

Passed through State of California Office of Emergency Services 16.738 818,382

Total Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program $ 898,613

COVID-19 Coronavirus Relief Fund

Direct from U.S. Department of Treasury 21.019 $ 113,711,426

Passed through State of California Department of Finance 21.019 26,546,260

Total COVID-19 Coronavirus Relief Fund $ 140,257,686

COVID-19 Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC)

Passed through State of California Department Public Health 93.323 $ 8,789,248

Passed through Heluna Health 93.323 196,289

Total COVID-19 ELC $ 8,985,537

Medicaid Cluster

Medical Assistance Program:

Passed through State of California Department of Social Services 93.778 $ 10,731,766

Passed through State of California Department of Social Services (COVID-19) 93.778 1,115

Passed through State of California Department of Public Health 93.778 42,125,536

Total Medical Assistance Program $ 52,858,417

13



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Section I SummaryofAudit Results

Financial Statements:

Type of auditor’s report issued on whether the financial

statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

© Material weakness(es) identified? No

e Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

Federal Awards:
Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness(es) identified? No

e Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? Nonereported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance with major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? No

Identification of major programs:

Assistance Listing

 

NameofFederal Program or Cluster Number(s)

(1) WIC Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,
Infants, and Children .............ccsccceescensessesseescsecesseseesessacssessecsusessaess 10.557

(2) Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants.......... 14.218

(3) Highway Planning and Construction...csscsessssseeseseteseeseteeeees 20.205

(4) Coronavirus Relief Fund ............cccsccesssscessssesesssecessceesestensenssesessees 21.019

(5) Health Center Program Cluster:

Health Center program (Community Health Centers, Migrant
Health Centers, Health Care for the Homeless, and Public

Housing Primary Care)...eecececeeseeceeeceeceeseeeeteneeceesnessesatentenees 93.224

Grants for New and Expanded Services Under the Health
Center Program ........ccccccscsssessseseeteeeerseesscssesecessneesssnserssssaneoressees 93.527

(6) Provider Relief Fund and American Rescue Plan (ARP) Rural
Distribution... ccsessesserccesssecssseseeseeseseseeeeeseassessensssssneseseesessnessesees 93.498

(7) Temporary Assistance for Needy Families ..........ccseseersssseeeeeees 93.558

(8) Child Support Enforcement...ceeeceeeeeeeeeececeneeseeeeeeeeeenarentenes 93.363

(9) Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases
(ELC).0.eeeeccceeesecseeeessenscecceesseesceeseesoesecseesaesscnacecsaeeseseeensensensenenseas 93.323

(10) Disaster Grants — Public Assistance (Presidentially Declared
DiSASTETS) 20... secseesecesscseecessenscscensescessseseesacssseseensessessnsstecsesesesesesaeeaes 97.036

14



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

 

Section I Summaryof Audit Results (Continued)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $3,000,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

Section I Financial Statement Findings

 

Finding 2021-001 — Accuracy of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award
Significant Deficiency

Criteria:

U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, Title 2, Part 200, section 510(b) Schedule of Expenditures of Federal

Awards requires recipients of federal awards to prepare a schedule of expenditures of federal awards
(SEFA) for the period covered by the entity’s financial statements to accurately reflect federal awards
expended and amounts provided to subrecipients for individual federal programs by assistancelisting (AL)
numbers.

Condition and Context:

During our audit, we identified various misstatements in the County’s SEFA for the year ended June 30,
2021. The followinglists the significant adjustments:

The WIC Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,Infants, and Children program (AL no.
10.557) misclassified 100% ofits $4,649,635 expenditures as COVID-19 funded.

The Medical Assistance Program (AL no. 93.778) overstated expenditures by $10,732,881, or 20% of
the corrected amount.

The Provider Relief Fund and American Rescue Plan (ARP) Rural Distribution program (AL no.
93.498) overstated expenditures by a net amount of $828,348, or 3% of the corrected amount. This
represents an overstatement of $1,399,465 for funding received outside of the current reporting period
and an understatement of $571,117 for the County Fire’s portion of the program.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness program (AL no. 93.069) was overstated by $4,298,204, or
436% of the corrected amount. Of the overstated amount, $3,049,579 should have been reported as

Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Infectious Diseases (ELC) program (AL no. 93.323) and
$1,248,625 should have been reported as Public Health Emergency Response: Cooperative Agreement

for Emergency Response: Public Health Crisis Response program (AL no. 93.354).

Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants (AL no. 14.218) originally reported
$3,030,178 of its non-COVID-19 funded expenditures under grant identifying number B-20-UC-
060002. However, $3,030,178 of the expenditures should have been reported under five other grant

awards.

The County subsequently corrected the expenditure amounts reported in its fiscal year 2021 SEFA prior to
its issuance.

15



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA
Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Cause:

Due to the coronavirus pandemic and otherpriorities, the County was challenged with staffing resources.
In addition to turnoverofstaff, there was a needto allocate substantial County resources to address public

health and safety needs while managing the significant inflow of new federal funds from the Coronavirus
Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act.

Effect:

The County’s SEFA servesas the basis in determining the audit scope, including the identification ofmajor
programs required to be audited in a given fiscal year.

Recommendation:

The County should reevaluate its process and controls for the preparation of the SEFA to ensure the
completeness and accuracy of the SEFA. Considerations may include:

e Providing training or reference materials to personnel responsible for communicating federal
expenditures and related information to the Office ofthe Auditor-Controller, to enhance understanding
of SEFA reporting requirements;

e Enhancing reviews by the grant-administering departments prior to submission of program
expenditures and related information to the Office of the Auditor-Controller; and

e Strengthening the review and monitoring functions, such as more detailed analytical reviews and/or
reconciliations to supporting documents on a sampled basis.

Views ofResponsible Officials:

Refer to the Corrective Action Plan section of this report for County management’s response.

Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Nonereported.

16



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, CALIFORNIA

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Provided by the California DepartmentofAging

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

 

Grant/

Assistance Listing Contract State Federal

Program Title (AL) Number Number Expenditures Expenditures

FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

Aging Cluster

Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 3 - Programs

for Prevention of Elder Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation

93.041 AP-2021-07  $ - § 14,257

Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 2 - Long

Term Care Ombudsman Services for Older Individuals 93.042 AP-2021-07 - 57,635

Special Programs for the Aging ~ Title ITI, Part D - Disease

Prevention and Health Promotion Services 93.043 AP-2021-07 - 78,327

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part B - Grants for

Supportive Services and Senior Centers 93.044 AP-2021-07 296,479 1,248,806

Special Programsfor the Aging - Title III, Part B - Grants for

Supportive Services and Senior Centers 93.044 CARES-07 - 269,065

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part C - Nutrition

Services 93.045 AP-2021-07 649,268 1,931,597

Special Programs for the Aging - Title ITI, Part C - Nutrition

Services 93.045 CARES-07 - 773,012

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part C - Nutrition

Services 93.045 FFCRA-07 - 677,138

National Family Caregiver Support, Title III, Part E 93.052 AP-2021-07 - 522,696

National Family Caregiver Support, Title III, Part E 93.052 CARES-07 - 139,992

Nutrition Services Incentive Program 93.053 AP-2021-07 - 437,122

Subtotal Aging Cluster 945,747 6,149,647

Other Aging Programs

State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental

Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 SP-2021-07 - 59,339

State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental

Nutrition Assistance Program 10.561 CF-1920-07 - 1,641

State Health Insurance Assistance Program 93.324 HI-2021-07 211,441 108,748

Medicare Enrollment Assistance Program 93.071 MI-2021-07 - 60,694

Total Expenditures of Federal and State Awards $ 1,157,188 $ 6,380,069

STATE AWARDS

Special Deposit Fund (SDF) - State Facilities Citation Penalties N/A AP-2021-07 $ 48,555

Skilled Nursing Facility Quality and Accountability (SNFQAF) N/A AP-2021-07 71,089

Public Health L&C Program Fund (PH L&C) N/A AP-2021-07 14,966

Total Expenditures State Awards $ 134,610

17



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Schedule of Child Nutritional Program Revenues

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP)

CFDA 10.558

The Child and Adult Care Food Program income represents the assistance received from the Federal

governmentin relation to the maintenance of a subsidized food program.

The following is a summary of the total assistance received by the County and the various child development

programs to which the funds were allocated for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.

Total Federal

Assistance

State Funded Programs:

General Child Care Program $ 47,024
CA State Preschool Program 159,601

Other Programs:

HeadStart and Early Head Start 55,636

Total Federal Assistance $ 262,261

18



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20F-3007 (Assistance Listing No. 93.569)

For the Period January 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021

REVENUE

Grant Revenue

Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES

Administrative Costs

Salaries & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Other Costs

Total Administrative Costs

Program Costs

Salaries & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Operating Expenses

Out-of-State Travel

Subcontractor/Consultant Services

Total Program Costs

Total Expenses:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-Jan-20 1-Jul-20 Total Total

through through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-20 31-May-21 Costs Expenses Budget

$ 212,645 $ 664,207 $ 876,852 $ 876,852

212,645 664,207 876,852 876,852

10,158 10,703 20,861 20,861 18,964

5,748 6,999 12,747 12,747 13,844

66,446 2,815 69,261 69,261 69,261

82,352 20,517 102,869 102,869 102,069

102,449 132,895 235,344 235,344 235,346

58,880 50,981 109,861 109,861 111,574

6,004 19,597 25,601 25,601 26,913

- 950 950 950 950

102,352 299,875 402,227 402,227 400,000

269,685 504,298 773,983 773,983 774,783

$ 352,037 $ 524,815 $ 876,852 876,852 $ 876,852
 

19



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20F-3007 Discretionary (Assistance Listing No. 93.569)

For the Period January 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

1-Jan-21 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

31-May-21 Costs Expenses Budget

REVENUE

Grant Revenue $ 32,000 §$ 32,000 $ 32,000

Total Revenue: 32,000 32,000 32,000

EXPENDITURES

Program Costs

Salaries & Wages - - - -

Fringe Benefits - - - -

Subcontractor/Consultant Services 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000

Total Program Costs ~ 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000

Total Expenses: $ 32,000 §$ 32,000 §$ 32,000 $ 32,000
 

* No expenditures were incurred prior to January 1, 2021.

20



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20F-3646 CARES(Assistance Listing No. 93.569)

For the Period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

REVENUE

Grant Revenue

Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES

Administrative Costs

Salaries & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Other Costs

Total Administrative Costs

Program Costs

Salaries & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Operating Expenses

Out-of-State Travel

Subcontractor/Consultant Services

Total Program Costs

Total Expenses:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-Jul-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

$ 297,295 $ 297,295 $ 1,189,181

297,295 297,295 1,189,181

17,092 17,092 17,092 30,877

9,705 9,705 9,705 22,539

26,797 26,797 26,797 53,416

27,418 27,418 27,418 54,733

15,586 15,586 15,586 39,954

- - - 44,089

142,820 142,820 142,820 996,989

185,824 185,824 185,824 1,135,765

$ 212,621 $ 212,621 § 212,621 $ 1,189,181
 

21



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20F-3646 Discretionary (Assistance Listing No. 93.569)

For the Period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

1-Jul-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

REVENUE

Grant Revenue $ - $ - $ 40,370

Total Revenue: - - 40,370

EXPENDITURES

Program Costs

Salaries & Wages - - - -

Fringe Benefits - - - -

Subcontractor/Consultant Services - - - 40,370

Total Program Costs - - - 40,370

Total Expenses: $ - $ - $ - $ 40,370
 

22



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 21F-4408 Discretionary (Assistance Listing No. 93.569)

For the Period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

1-Jul-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

REVENUE

Grant Revenue $ - $ - $ 28,250

Total Revenue: - - 28,250

EXPENDITURES

Program Costs

Salaries & Wages - - - 1,170

Fringe Benefits - - - 854

Subcontractor/Consultant Services - - - 26,226

Total Program Costs - - - 28,250

Total Expenses: $ - $ - $ - $ 28,250
 

23



For the Period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

REVENUE

Grant Revenue

Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES

Administrative Costs

Salaries & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Other Costs

Total Administrative Costs

Program Costs

Salaries & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Operating Expenses

Out-ofState Travel

Subcontractor/Consultant Services

Total Program Costs

Total Expenses:

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contrat No. 21F-4007 (Assistance Listing No. 93.569)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-Jul-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

$ 219,213 § 219,213 $ 876,852

219,213 219,213 876,852

3,184 3,184 3,184 19,561

70 70 70 14,279

- - - 70,500

3,254 3,254 3,254 104,340

78,469 78,469 78,469 233,217

56,494 56,494 56,494 108,134

6,915 6,915 6,915 22,112

23,480 23,480 23,480 409,049

165,358 165,358 165,358 772,512

$ 168,612 § 168,612 § 168,612 $ 876,852
 

24



COUNTYOF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement ofRevenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20B-2005 (EHA16)(Assistance Listing No. 93.568)

For the Period October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021

REVENUE

Grant Revenue

Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES

Assurance 16 Costs

Assurance 16

Administrative Costs

Administrative Costs

Total A-16/Administration Costs

Program Support Cests

Intake

Outreach

Training & Technical Assistance

Total Program Support Costs

Program Services Costs

ECIP Emergency Heating and Cooling Services

Total Expenses:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-Oct-19 1-Jul-20 Total Total

through through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

$ 537,514 $ 363,420 § 900,934 $ 1,132,577

537,514 363,420 900,934 1,132,577

159,916 98,013 257,929 257,929 257,929

120,021 80,931 200,952 200,952 257,929

279,937 178,944 458,881 458,881 515,858

122,461 74,025 196,486 196,486 246,688

99,757 54,423 154,180 154,180 154,180

26,619 21,823 48,442 48,442 61,672

248,837 150,271 399,108 399,108 462,540

8,740 34,205 42,945 42,945 154,179

$ $37,514 $ 363,420 § 900,934 $ 900,934 § 1,132,577
 

25



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 21B-5005 (EHA16) (Assistance Listing No. 93.568)

For the Period November1, 2020 through June 30, 2022

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-Nov-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

REVENUE

Grant Revenue $ 245,110 $ 245,110 $ 1,028,290

Total Revenue: 245,110 245,110 1,028,290

EXPENDITURES

Assurance 16 Costs

Assurance 16 80,443 80,443 80,443 233,954

Administrative Costs

Administrative Costs 26,210 26,210 26,210 233,954

Total A-16/Administration Costs 106,653 106,653 106,653 467,908

Program Support Costs

Intake 66,482 66,482 66,482 224,153

Outreach 56,293 56,293 56,293 140,096

Training & Technical Assistance 15,682 15,682 15,682 56,038

Total Program Support Costs 138,457 138,457 138,457 420,287

Program Services Costs

ECIP Emergency Heating and Cooling Services - - - 140,095

Total Expenses: $ 245,110 § 245,110 $ 245,110 § 1,028,290
 

26



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20B-2005 (WX) (Assistance Listing No. 93.568)

For the Period October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-Oct-19 1-Jul-20 Total Total

through through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

REVENUE

Grant Revenue $ 773,767 $ 506,329 $ 1,280,096 $ 1,280,226

Total Revenue: 773,767 506,329 1,280,096 1,280,226

EXPENDITURES

Weatherization Program Costs

Intake 23,720 31,563 55,283 55,283 102,418

Outreach 14,458 7,821 22,279 22,279 64,011

Training and Technical Assistance 40,122 15,078 55,200 $5,200 64,011

Total Program Costs: 78,300 54,462 132,762 132,762 230,440

Weatherization Direct Program Costs

Weatherization Activity Expenditures 695,467 451,867 1,147,334 1,147,334 1,049,786

Total Expenses: $ 773,767 § 506,329 $ 1,280,096 $ 1,280,096 $ 1,280,226
 

27



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 21B-5005 (WX) (Assistance Listing No. 93.568)

For the Period November1, 2020 through June 30, 2022

REVENUE

Grant Revenue

Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES

Weatherization Program Costs

Intake

Outreach

Training and Technical Assistance

Total Program Costs:

Weatherization Direct Program Costs

Weatherization Activity Expenditures

Total Expenses:

 

 

 

 

1-Nov-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

$ 529,846 $ 529,846 $ 1,162,508
529,846 529,846 1,162,508

15,987 15,987 15,987 93,001

8,729 8,729 8,729 58,125

6,500 6,500 6,500 58,125
31,216 31,216 31,216 209,251

498,630 498,630 498,630 953,257

$529,846 $ 529,846 S$ 529,846 $ 1,162,508
 

28



Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

COUNTYOF CONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

CSD Contract No. 20U-2554 CARES (EHA16) (Assistance Listing No. 93.568)

For the Period July 1, 2020 through December31, 2021

REVENUE

Grant Revenue

Total Revenue:

EXPENDITURES

Assurance 16 Costs

Assurance 16

Administrative Costs

Administrative Costs

Total A-16/Administration Costs

Program Support Costs

Intake

Outreach

Training & Technical Assistance

Business Continuation Plan Costs

Total Program Support Costs

Total Expenses:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1-Jul-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

$ 201,360 $ 201,360 $ 317,141

201,360 201,360 317,141

58,712 58,712 58,712 58,712

21,955 21,955 21,955 58,712

80,667 80,667 80,667 117,424

58,412 58,412 58,412 79,849

46,765 46,765 46,765 49,906

15,516 15,516 15,516 19,962

- - - 50,000

120,693 120,693 120,693 199,717

$ 201,360 $ 201,360 § 201,360 § 317,141
 

29



COUNTYOFCONTRA COSTA

EHSD-Community Services Bureau

Supplemental Statement of Revenue and Expenditures (SSRE)

CSD Contract No. 20C-6004 (Assistance Listing No. $1.042)

For the Period June 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

 

 

 

1-Jul-20 Total Total

through Audited Reported Total

30-Jun-21 Costs Expenses Budget

REVENUE

Grant Revenue $ 104,788 $ 104,788 $ 125,000
Total Revenue: 104,788 104,788 125,000

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Administrative Costs 7,060 7,060 7,060 7,092

Training & Technical Assistance

Training & Technical Assistance 3,082 3,082 3,082 14,626

Program Costs

Intake 3,740 3,740 3,740 3,746

Outreach 335 335 335 2,498

Direct ProgramActivities - - - 52,022

General Overhead Costs 5,749 5,749 5,749 12,488

Other Program Costs 83,801 83,801 83,801 4,995

Client Education 1,022 1,022 1,022 2,495

Health and Safety Activities - - - 25,038

Total Program Costs 94,647 94,647 94,647 103,282

Total Expenses: $ 104,788 $ 104,788 $ 104,788 $ 125,000
 

30



Harjit S. NahalRobert R. Campbell

Assistant Auditor-ControllerAuditor-Controller

625 Court Street

Martinez, California 94553-1282
Phone (925) 335-8600
Fax (925) 646-2649

 

Corrective Action Plan

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Finding 2021-001 — Accuracy of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award
Significant Deficiency

The Office of the Auditor-Controller will work with the Office of the County Administrator and County
departments to determine the best approach to ensure accuracyofthe Countywide SEFA. Additionally,
using available resources, the Office of the Auditor-Controller has implemented several processes and
procedures to promote the quality ofthe reported SEFA information.

* The Office ofthe Auditor-Controller provides each department with a copy ofthe prior year SEFA
and has each department address whether or not their prior year grants had any current year
expenditures. If a prior year grant did not have any current year expenditures, the department
provides an explanation.

* The Office of the Auditor-Controller compares the current year SEFA to the prior year SEFA to
determine if any programs have been deleted. That comparison is then used to investigate any
discrepancies.

* The Office of the Auditor-Controller requires departments to provide a schedule of any costs
disallowed by grantors.

* In January 2023, the County is implementing a new finance system that will provide departments
with grant tracking functionality.

The Office of the Auditor-Controller also has organized multiple venues for educating operating
departmentalstaff in Single Audit reporting and compliance.

* On June 2, 2021, the County’s external auditors conducted a work session for operating
departmental staff to review Single Audit reporting requirements and deficiencies that were
detected during the Fiscal Year End June 30, 2020, Single Audit process.

* The Office of the Auditor-Controller and the County’s external auditors will be scheduling a work
session for departmentalstaff to review Single Audit reporting requirements and deficienciesthat
were detected during the Fiscal Year End June 30, 2021, Single Audit process.

Effective with the Fiscal Year End June 30, 2021, Single Audit, departments with SEFA reporting findings
are providing their corrective action plans for the prevention of future SEFA errors. The corrective action
plans provided by the departmentsare as follows:

31



Health Services Department-WIC Special Supplemental Nutrition Program

In order to ensure that Public Health submits accurate SEFA information to the Office of the Auditor-
Controller, Internal Audit division, management of Health Services-Public Health will conduct a final
review of the completed SEFA prior to submission. To ensurethat grants are reported under the correct
program,the SEFA will also be comparedto the prior year submission for accuracy. Public Health Finance
will confirm the Countywide SEFA provided by Internal Audit for review prior to submission to the
external auditors is accurate and complete.

New grants will be confirmed by Health Services-Public Health’s management by reviewing Public
Health's internallisting ofall current grants (new and previous), to ensure all federal grants are reported on
Public Health's SEFA listing.

Employment and Human Services Department-Medical Assistance Program

TheOffice ofthe Auditor-Controller compiles the Countywide SEFA from information provided by County
departments. Due to a revision of the Employment and Human Services Department’s SEFA during the
audit of the program, expenditures were duplicated on the Countywide SEFA causing an overstatement of
$10,732,881. To ensure accuracy of the Countywide SEFA, the Office of the Auditor-Controller has
implemented an additional process to ensure a secondreviewis performedto prevent overstatements.

Health Services Department-Provider Relief Fund and American Rescue Plan Rural Distribution

The Health Services Departmentwill require appropriate finance managers to makesurethat any new and
latest Federal guidelines on SEFA reporting for COVID-19 grants are followed. This process will ensure
that grants are reported accurately in the correct reporting period.

Health Services Department-Public Health Emergency Preparedness Program

In order to ensure that Public Health Finance provides the correct AL# ontheir SEFA,accountants will be
required to confirm the correct AL# with the grantor. This documentation will be required to be submitted
with Single Audit Questionnaire packet and will be verified during Health Services-Public Health’s
management review. Managementwill compare the AL# provided by the grantor against what was provided
by the accountant to verify accuracy in their SEFA reporting.

Conservation and Development Department-Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants

County CDBGstaff will continueto report total expenditures for the program forthe fiscal year. Moving
forward, County CDBGstaffwill provideall the grant agreement award numbersthat are associated to the
program year that a project appears in the County’s CDBG Action Plan. For example, if a project was
awarded CDBG funds in the FY 2019/20 program year (which would be associated with the B-19 grant
agreement number) andthat project has expenditures in FY 22/23, County CDBGstaffwould report in the
FY 22/23 SEFA those expenditures but also indicate and include in the SEFA the B-19 grant agreement
number.

32



Contra Costa County
Harjit S. Nahal

Robert R. Campbell

Assistant Auditor-Controller
Auditor-Controller

625 Court Street

Martinez, California 94553-1282

Phone (925) 335-8600
Fax (925) 646-2649

 

Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Financial Statement Findings:
Nonereported.

Federal Audit Findings:

Finding 2018-001-Wage Rate Requirements:
(Significant Deficiency in Internal Control Over Compliance)
Highway Planning and Construction (HPC) Program
Assistance Listing Number 20.205

Current Status:
Public Worksidentified procedure and documentation improvements to ensure compliance with the WageRate Requirement and thatall certified payroll is received prior to the issuance ofpaymentto the contractor.The “checklist” utilized in the review and approval process ofinvoices will be revised to include certifiedpayroll for both the primary contractor and all subcontractors. Invoices are not approved for paymentuntilthe checklist is completed. We have identified two opportunities to include additional notation to thecontractor regarding the requirementforcertified payroll. A specific notice will be made to the front oftheSpecial Provisions to point out Section 7-1.03K(3) Certified Payroll Records of the Caltrans StandardSpecifications to the contractor’s attention, specifying the requirement for weekly certified payroll,includingall subcontractors, as part of the invoicing process andprior to any approval for payments. Anadditional item will be added on the Preconstruction Checklist to the contractor regarding the requirementof certified payroll.

Asof June 30, 2021, modifications to the forms identified, training for staff, and implementation wasstillin progress. Implementation, including finalizing updated forms, was completed in September 2019.However, additional staff training, including updating staff procedures manual, and proceduremodifications were identified to ensure implementation of corrective action. In November 2021, correctiveaction included updating contract language to incorporate a noteto the Special Notices section ofthe SpecialProvisions, updating the staff procedures manual, and annual training of project managers and residentengineers. Also, additional documentation is required for subcontractors and a 10% deduction for anomission ofa certified payroll report to ensure implementation ofcorrective action.

Contact person responsible for corrective action plan:
Diana Oyler, Chief of Fiscal Services
Contra Costa County Public Works Department

Joe Yee, Deputy Director
Contra Costa County Public Works Department

33



2022 CSBG ONSITE PROGRAM MONITORING VISITS 

1 

EOC Member Subrecipient 
Monisha Merchant Monument Crisis Center 
Ajit Kaushal White Pony & Shelter Inc Bay Area Legal Aid 
Sofia Navarro Monument Impact  SI Program & Loaves and 

Fishes 
Latonia Peoples Stokes Opportunity Junction & St. Vincent de Paul 
Desire Medlen Opportunity Junction & St. Vincent de Paul 
Brendan Foley** (needs virtual option)  Hope Solutions & Contra Costa Clubhouse 
Devlyn Sewell Rising Sun 
Renee Zeimer STAND! And BACR 
Noe Gudino Lao Family Community Development 
Alison McKee Greater Richmond Interfaith Program 

 
Note: The agencies shown here with a strike-through are not current subrecipients for the 2022-23 
CSBG Contract Year.  
 
Scheduling: Christina will reach out to each EOC member/team to schedule the visit. Christina will be 
accompanying each EOC member/Team on the visit and will set up Zoom for those who cannot 
attend in person. Visits will occur between October 17 and November 18. (Some will be scheduled by 
the 10/13/22 meeting and will be shared then).  
 
Tools: There is an onsite monitoring tool for use by EOC and Christina and a File Review Tool to be 
used by Christina. These are included in your 10/13/2022 EOC Meeting Packet 
 
Supplemental Documents: Each member/team will have a copy of the close out budgets for the 2021-
22 contract year to discuss during the visit and a copy of the 2022-23 contract service plan for the 
subrecipient.  
 
Non-Compliances: Any need for corrections identified by these visits will require a corrective action 
plan by the subreceipient that will be due one month from the date the report is submitted to them. 
Staff will manage this part of the process and report out to the EOC in January. 



Contra Costa County 
Employment & Human Services Department 

Community Services Bureau 

 

 

CSBG Site Monitoring Evaluation 
 

Site Location:  Date of Visit:     
Site Representative:  Title:    
EOC Representative:  Time of Visit:    
CSB Representative:   

 
Purpose of Facility 

 
    

21-23 CSBG 
Amount 

 
  

 
Attach Mission Statement or Brochure(s) 

 

Does the Service Provider Mission Support the EOC Mission Statement? Yes No 
 

Site Program(s) (Check all Applicable Programs): 
 

Education Medical 

Job Training Probation 

Housing After School Program 

Emergency Shelter Childcare Tutoring 

Transportation Others: skill-building 
 

Population served (i.e. families, specific high-risk groups, neighborhood, etc): 
 

 
Interview Questions: 

 How does your program receive referrals? (i.e. Religious Organization(s), Walk-in’s, Outreach, Schools, Corrections, 

Self, Other)  

 How many client(s) does the facility support? Daily: Weekly: Monthly: Annual: 

 Number staff employed: Volunteers: 

 Is staffing fully in place for your CSBG funded program? If not, why? 

 What screening criteria are used to determine eligibility? 

 What obstacles do your clients face before, during, and after your program? (i.e. unemployment, housing, etc)  

 In general, is your program well known and received positively in the community? 

 What issues/barriers have you encountered as an organization? What specific actions are you taking to address 
these problems? Are any of these issue areas in which the EOC might provide assistance? 
 

 Are there other issues or facets of your program of which you would like the EOC to be aware? 



Contra Costa County 
Employment & Human Services Department 

Community Services Bureau 

 

 
 

Environment Observation:  
 

 Lowest Highest 

1. Was the facility clean? 1 2 3 4 5 

2. Was the staff professional and easily to be identified? 1 2 3 4 5 

3. Was the facility organized and professional? 1 2 3 4 5 

4. How were the clients interacting with staff? 1 2 3 4 5 

5. What is your overall perception of the facility? 1 2 3 4 5 
 

Contract Service Activities: 
 

Activity: Status: 
  

 
 Review of 2021-22 Closeout Budgets: 

 
     

Did Provider Spend Down Entire Contract?  If not, explain:  
  

 
 

   NOTES: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Improvement(s) / Recommendations: 
 
 

 

 



                                          

 

File REVIEW Tool: 
CSBG Client File Requirements 

County/Staff Name: __________________________ Name of Client: _______________________________Date: _______________ 

Program: ___________________________________________________________ Reviewed by: ____________________________ 

� Application for services (agency specific) 
o Collect demographics (CSBG Annual Report- Module 4 All Characteristics) 
o Income eligibility verified (See Federal Poverty Guideline) 
o File must have copies of income verification for eligibility confirmation and audit purposes 
o Residency verification (lives in the county) or homeless (hotel receipt or self-

declaration/perjury statement) 
NOTE: CSBG does not require legal status or legal residency for services to be provided 

o Copies of ID or verification of identity 
� Intake Assessment  

o Based on Service Domain 
o Intake – Entrance to program date 
o Assessment period: Monthly or Quarterly 
o Exit- Upon completion of program (track outcomes) 
o Outcomes documented for CSBG Annual Report (Module 4) 

� Case Notes 
o Completed when having any contact with the client in-person, by phone, by mail or referral(s) 

status/completion. 
o Case notes must follow clear history of service—all case notes will be reviewed by 

audit/monitoring by funder. 
� Documents  

o Case plan and/or Goals (developed with client) 
o Copies of vouchers, passes, purchase orders, or other financial assistance documentation 
o Copies of referrals sent on behalf of client to other agencies/partners 
o Copies of case plan completion documents 
o Copies of income verification and changes during assessment periods 
o Track/Log of trainings, workshops or sessions attended by client/family to meet case plan 

� Closed Cases 
o Completed assessment 
o Domain Outcomes captured 
o Quarterly Report & Annual Report Completed (data) 
o Enter data on system to reflect client exiting program/closing 
o Retain records/file for a 5-year period, after closing the case. 

Quarterly Reviews 

 

Thank you for all your hard work!  



CSBG Contract Renewal - New Content Added to Service Plans 

Note for EOC: New content added to Service Plan agreements require County Counsel 
approval prior to becoming finalized into executed contracts. 

 

Funding Disclaimer  

Funding for this Contract is contingent upon CSD CSBG funding allocated and awarded to 
Contra Costa County. Funding terms and conditions are subject to change at the discretion of 
CSD. 

 

Program Monitoring  

A. Program Monitoring  

a. Monitoring Frequency  
 
Monitoring will take place during the Contract term and will occur on an 
ongoing basis throughout the term. A full-scale on-site monitoring review will 
be conducted annually. On-site visits will be scheduled and conducted 
randomly throughout the Contract term. 
 

b. Monitoring Methods  
 
A variety of inspection methods may be used to evaluate the contractor’s 
performance, including, but not limited to: 

• Desk reviews, including a review of contractor’s quarterly reports; 
• On-site evaluations and monitoring; 
• Review of contractor’s administrative, programmatic and fiscal 

records; 
• Review of participant case files; and 
• Evaluation of complaints from any source. 

c. On-Site Visits 

The on-site review may be on either an announced or unannounced basis. 
When visits are announced or pre-scheduled, the County will schedule a 
mutually agreed upon date and time with the contractor.  Prior to the on-
site visit, the County will provide contractor with a Checklist of 
Documents requested that will be reviewed during the visit. The County 
will ask that the contractor staff be present during the entirety of the visit 
to answer questions and also have all identified documents available for 
review. Unannounced site visits are performed as deemed necessary by the 



County and are intended to give the County assurance that observations 
made during announced visits are representative of the agency’s on-going 
operating practices. 

d. Monitoring Reports  

A Monitoring Report shall be issued to the contractor within ten (10) 
business days after the site visit. The report shall include a letter that 
identifies the contract number, the date of the on-site visit, the name of 
County who conducted the monitoring, and the period for which 
monitoring occurred, and in general terms, the findings resulting from the 
monitoring conducted. 

e. Documentation  

During the term of the Contract, the County must maintain on file all 
monitoring tools and supporting documentation used to conduct the 
Contract monitoring and prepare the monitoring report. Additionally, any 
Corrective Action Plans and supporting documentation should be 
maintained in the Contract folder. 

f.  Fiscal and administrative monitoring will be conducted by EHSD 
Administrative staff and not CSBG Program staff. Refer to section IV. Sub 
recipient monitoring below. Note for EOC: section IV created by EHSD Admin 
Fiscal. 

B. County may place Contractor on a Corrective Action Plan if it is determined through 
program and fiscal monitoring the Contractor has failed to comply with contractual 
provisions outlined in this Contract. 

Note to EOC: content taken from CSB Quality Assurance Monitoring Plan for CSBG 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Attestation Form 

County will reimburse Contractor for its actual allowable costs incurred performing program 
services requested on County Demand Form D-15 and supported by evidence of provision of 
eligible services as documented on Attachment B, Monthly Fiscal Expenditure Report CSD 425 
Budget Form (Rev 10/19). Contractor will also provide Attachment F, Invoice Attestation 45 
CFR 75.403 2CFR 200.403 Form with each monthly D-15. Note for EOC: Attestation form 
created by EHSD Admin Fiscal. 

 

 

 

Quarterly Report Deadlines 

Contractor will submit quarterly reports of quantifiable data, including enrollment, completion, 
and outcomes to ensure all objectives are met at the end of the grant year on Attachment C, 
CSBG Quarterly Report Form, attached hereto and incorporated herein. Quarterly Reports are 
due as follows. Note for EOC: Quarterly template created by CSB staff.  

• Quarter 1 from March 2023 to May 2023 due on June 12, 2023  
• Quarter 2 from June 2023 to August 2023 due on September 8, 2023   
• Quarter 3 from September 2023 to November 2023 due on December 8, 2023  
• Quarter 4 from December 2023 to February 2024 due on March 8, 2024 



 
 

ATTESTATION 
Compliance with 45 CFR 75.403 (g), 2 CFR 200.403 

Undocumented accrued liabilities are not billed to EHSD 
Invoice Payment 

 
 
I acknowledge, with my signature below, that the current attached invoice and supporting 
documentation represent allowable expenditures for the period this invoice is submitted. 
 
I understand that I must provide detailed documentation to support all allowable costs billed. 
 
I understand that if I receive reimbursement and/or a refund/credit for a previously submitted allowable 
cost, I must notify Employment and Human Service Department (EHSD) immediately and provide copies 
of the reimbursement and/or refund with reference to the paid invoice. EHSD will advise the proper 
handling of the reimbursement and/or refund/credit. 
 
I declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the state of California, that what I stated above 
is true and correct. 
 
 
 
Contract Name_______________________________ Contract Number___________________________ 
 
 
Subrecipient _________________________________  ________________________________ 
  Printed Name       Signature 
 
Contractor __________________________________  ________________________________ 
  Printed Name       Signature 
 
 
Title__________________________ 

 
Date _________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ECFR 45 CFR 75.403 
Except where otherwise authorized by statute, costs must meet the following general criteria in order to be 
allowable under Federal awards:  
 
(a) Be necessary and reasonable for the performance of the Federal award and be allocable thereto under these 
principles.  
 
(b) Conform to any limitations or exclusions set forth in these principles or in the Federal award as to types or 
amount of cost items.  
 
(c) Be consistent with policies and procedures that apply uniformly to both federally-financed and other activities 
of the non-Federal entity.  
 
(d) Be accorded consistent treatment. A cost may not be assigned to a Federal award as a direct cost if any other 
cost incurred for the same purpose in like circumstances has been allocated to the Federal award as an indirect 
cost.  
 
(e) Be determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), except, for state and local 
governments and Indian tribes only, as otherwise provided for in this part.  
 
(f) Not be included as a cost or used to meet cost sharing or matching requirements of any other federally-financed 
program in either the current or a prior period. See also § 75.306(b).  
 
(g) Be adequately documented. See also §§ 75.300 through 75.309. 
 
 
2 CFR 200.403 Factors affecting allowability of costs. 
Except where otherwise authorized by statute, costs must meet the following general criteria in order to be 
allowable under Federal awards:  
 
(a) Be necessary and reasonable for the performance of the Federal award and be allocable thereto under these 
principles.  
 
(b) Conform to any limitations or exclusions set forth in these principles or in the Federal award as to types or 
amount of cost items.  
 
(c) Be consistent with policies and procedures that apply uniformly to both federally-financed and other activities 
of the non-Federal entity.  
 
(d) Be accorded consistent treatment. A cost may not be assigned to a Federal award as a direct cost if any other 
cost incurred for the same purpose in like circumstances has been allocated to the Federal award as an indirect 
cost.  
 
(e) Be determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), except, for state and local 
governments and Indian tribes only, as otherwise provided for in this part.  
 
(f) Not be included as a cost or used to meet cost sharing or matching requirements of any other federally-financed 
program in either the current or a prior period. See also § 200.306(b).  
 
(g) Be adequately documented. See also §§ 200.300 through 200.309 of this part.  
 
(h) Cost must be incurred during the approved budget period. The Federal awarding agency is authorized, at its 
discretion, to waive prior written approvals to carry forward unobligated balances to subsequent budget periods 
pursuant to § 200.308(e)(3).  

 
[78 FR 78608, Dec. 26, 2013, as amended at 85 FR 49562, Aug. 13, 2020] 

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-45/section-75.306#p-75.306(b)
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-45/section-75.300
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-45/section-75.309


CITY 2019 2022 
WEST COUNTY 

CENTRAL COUNTY 

EAST COUNTY 

CONTRA COSTA 
2022 HOMELESS POINT-IN-TIME COUNT & SURVEY 
Every year, Contra Costa County conducts a comprehensive count of people experiencing homelessness to 
measure the prevalence of homelessness across the county. This data is important to help identify local needs, 
determine the best practices for our community, and compare our experiences with other communities in 
the bay area. 
The 2022 Point-in-Time Count was a community-wide effort to identify sheltered and unsheltered people 
in the county on the night of February 23rd, 2022. In the weeks following the street count, a survey was 
administered to 326 people experiencing homelessness; the majority of which were unsheltered the night 
of the count. This data captures the experiences and characteristics of the unsheltered population and 
supplements the full count data. 

TOTAL SHELTERED UNSHELTERED 

2019 
2020 
2022 Crockett 12 6 

El Cerrito 8 31 ^PIT was not conducted in 2021 due to the COVID-19 shelter in place order. 
El Sobrante 16 13 

LENGTH OF TIME IN CONTRA COSTA COUNTY* Hercules 1 0 

North Richmond 38 31 

5% 
< 1 YEAR 

13% 5% 
5-9 YEARS

77% 
10 YEARS+ 

Pinole 3 53 

1-4 YEARS Richmond 333 632 

Rodeo 41 27 

AGE GENDER San Pablo 58 84 

4% 
UNDER 18 

 YEARS 
Clayton N/A 0 

55% 
MALE 

41% 5% 7% 
18-24 YEARS

89% 
25 YEARS+ 

Concord 350 436 

FEMALE QUESTIONING Danville N/A 8 
TRANSGENDER 

GENDER NON- BINARY Lafayette 3 6 

Martinez 156 106 COVID-19* LGBTQIA+ STATUS* 
Moraga N/A 4 

Orinda 5% OF SURVEY 
RESPONDENTS 
IDENTIFIED AS LGBTQIA+ 

N/A 2 

Pacheco 10 30 

71% 
HAVE 

RECEIVED A 
COVID-19 
VACCINE 

10% 
SAID COVID-19 
WAS RELATED 
TO THE CAUSE 

OF THEIR 
HOMELESSNESS 

Pleasant Hill 59 58 

RACE/ETHNICITY San Ramon 1 27 

Walnut Creek 99 74 TOP RESPONSES△ 

51% 
WHITE 

32% 
BLACK 

9% 
AMERICAN 

INDIAN/ALASKA 
NATIVE 

Bay Point 57 23 

Bethel Island 1 0 

Brentwood 14 69 

Discovery Bay N/A 0 
Contra 
Costa 
County 

95%
Oakley 13 43 

24% 
LATINX 

76% 
NON-LATINX 

Pittsburg 128 221 

Total 439 698 

1 | 2022 Contra Costa County Homeless Point-in-Time Count & Survey Executive Summary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

25% 75% 
SHELTERED UNSHELTERED 

RESIDENCE AT TIME 
OF HOMELESSNESS* 

Total 678 754 

EAST COUNTY 
Antioch 226 342 

Total 510 877 

CENTRAL COUNTY 
Alamo N/A 3 

 

2,295 668 1,627 
2,277 707 1,570 
3,093 764 2,329 

2019 & 2022 TOTAL UNSHELTERED 
POPULATION BY CITY & REGION 

City 2019 2022 
WEST COUNTY 

2022 
SHELTERED/ 

UNSHELTERED 
POPULATION 

2019-2022  HOMELESS  COUNT    POPULATION^ 

95% 

AGE 

COVID-19* 



! 
20% 

EMERGENCY 
SHELTER 

26% 
TENT 

19% 
OUTDOORS 

STREETS/ 
PARKS 

15% 11% 
RECREATIONAL CAR 

VEHICLE 

4% 
VAN 

4% 1% 
TRANSITIONAL     ABANDONED 

HOUSING BUILDING 

21% ARE EXPERIENCING THEIR FIRST 
EPISODE OF HOMELESSNESS 

21% 79% 27% 73% 
Sheltered Unsheltered Sheltered Unsheltered 

1,567 Individuals 2,877 Individuals in 2,668 Households 

3% 
1-30 

DAYS 

12% 
1-11 

MONTHS 

85% 
A YEAR 

OR MORE 

PEOPLE IN FAMILIES VETERANS 

27% 70% 30% 73% 
Sheltered Unsheltered Sheltered Unsheltered 
74 Families with 213 Members 130 Individuals 

UNACCOMPANIED CHILDREN 
AND TRANSITION-AGE YOUTH 

SERIOUS MENTAL ILLNESS 

24% 76% 4% 
0-17 

18% 
18-24 

78% 
25+ 

18% 82% Sheltered Unsheltered 
Sheltered Unsheltered 1,287 Individuals 

213 Individuals in 183 Households 

  PRIMARY CONDITION THAT LEAD TO HOMELESSNESS+  TOP  6 RESPONSES△*  

27% 
ARGUMENT WITH FAMILY/  
        FRIEND/ROOMATE 

  23% 
EVICTION/ 

FORECLOSURE 

20% 
SUBSTANCE  

USE 

14% 
MENTAL 

HEALTH ISSUES 

12% 
FAMILY/DOMESTIC  

VIOLENCE 

12% 
DIVORCE/ 

SEPARATION 

Current health 
conditions that may 
affect the housing 
stability or employment of 
those experiencing 
homelessness. 

60% 56% 
PSYCHIATRIC ALCOHOL 

OR EMOTIONAL  & DRUG 

46% 
PTSD 

45% 
CHRONIC 
HEALTH 

PROBLEMS 

43% 
PHYSICAL 

DISABILITY 

22% 
DEVELOPMENTAL 

DISABILITY 

21% 9% 
TRAUMATIC     HIV/ AIDS 

BRAIN RELATED 
INJURY ILLNESS CONDITIONS USE 

A disabling condition is defined by HUD as a 
developmental disability, HIV/AIDS, or a long-term 
physical or mental impairment that impacts a 
person’s  ability to live  independently  but  could  be 
improved with stable housing. 

60% 
OF SURVEY RESPONDENTS REPORTED HAVING AT 

LEAST ONE DISABLING CONDITION 

15% 12% 14% Of survey respondents were 
currently unemployed. have been in the foster 

care system. 
one or more nights in jail/ 
prison in the past year. 

CHRONICALLY HOMELESS 
An individual with one or more disabling 
conditions or a family with a head of 
household with a disabling condition who: 
» Has been continuously homeless for 1 

year or more and/or; 
» Has experienced 4 or more episodes of 

homelessness within the past 3 years. 

VETERANS 
Persons who have served on 
active duty in the Armed Forces 
of the United States. This does 
not include inactive military 
reserves or the National Guard 
unless the person was called up 
to active duty. 

FAMILIES 
A household with 
at least one adult 
member (persons 18 
or older) and at least 
one child member 
(persons under 18). 

UNACCOMPANIED YOUTH 
& YOUNG ADULTS 
Youth under the age of 18 and young 
adults between the ages of 18 and 24 
years old (TAY) who are experiencing 
homelessness and living without a 
parent or legal guardian. 

For more information about Contra Costa County’s Continuum of Care 
on Homelessness, please visit: https://cchealth.org/h3/coc/ 
Source: Applied Survey Research, 2022, Contra Costa County Homeless 
Census & Survey, Watsonville, CA. 

+ Multiple response question, results may not add up to 100%. 
∆ Only displaying top responses, all response data is available upon request. 
 * Survey data is representative of the unsheltered population. 
Note: Some percentages have been round to ensure the total equals 100%. 
  

2 | 2022 Contra Costa County Homeless Point-in-Time Count & Survey Executive Summary 

 
  SELECT POPULATION DEFINITIONS 

 

 

DISABLING 
CONDITIONS* 
 

 

SELF REPORTED 
HEALTH+* 

? 

AGE AT FIRST EPISODE 
OF HOMELESSNESS* 

DURATION OF CURRENT 
EPISODE OF HOMELESSNESS* 

 SLEEP 
SETTING ON 

THE NIGHT OF 
THE COUNT* 

 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 

   FIRST EPISODE OF HOMELESSNESS*      HOUSEHOLD BREAKDOWN  

SINGLE ADULTS 

  SELECT POPULATIONS  

CHRONIC HOMELESSNESS 

  EMPLOYMENT STATUS*       JUSTICE SYSTEM INVOLVEMENT*  

of survey respondents spent 

  FOSTER CARE*  
Of survey respondents 



OPPORTUNITY

BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

Carol Ann Barber

Linda Best

Maria Capote

Raushanah Davis

Kevin Dilworth

Mare Gallo

Kathy Jones

Young Kim

Kenneth Leung

Pamela Powers

Renee Reid

Matt Riley

Donna Rucker

Tara Dale Sanders

Justin Santiago

Tom Ramirez

Mait Tillman

Karolyn Wilhelmsen

ADVISORY

COUNCIL

Iris Archuleta

Keith Archuleta

Jodi Avina

Jacqueline Bhagavan

Christine Bonifacio

Sandy Bustillo

George Carter

Val Davis

Osbaldo Garcia

Sue George

Hon. Steven Glazer

Hon. Federal Glaver

Dr. Laurie Huffman

Jim Jakel

Rick Kaiser

Christine Lambert

Angela Lowrey

Curtis McAdams

Mery! Natchez

Richard Pagano

Sharon Pappas

Nancy Parent

Ricardo M. Perez

Laurie Phillips

Adriana Ponce-
Matteucci

Ashrita Prasad

Juan Prieto

Debra Rivera

Hon. Kevin Romick

Jackie Seeno

Ame Simonsen

Tonya Smith

René Tucker

David Wahl

Charlotte Will

Alma Williams

JUNCTION
ON THE ROAD TO SELF-SUFFICIENCY

August 29, 2022

CCC Community Services Bureau

Attn: Christina Reich

1470 Civic Ct., ste 200

Concord, CA 94520

DearChristina and staff,

On behalf ofall of us at Opportunity Junction, | want to express my deepest

gratitude for your recent donation of COVID-19 PPE Supplies, received on

8/19/2022.

Thanks to you and other consistent and

generous supporters, we have been able

to sustain and expand our jobtraining

offerings this year. We now offer Certified

Nursing Assistant job training in our

Antioch office (in addition to partnering to

provide the training at Mt. Diablo Adult

Education). And our Administrative

Careers Training program has returned to

the office, where graduates can once again

ring the bell when they leave with a job.

 

Noneof this would be possible without supporterslike you.

We appreciate your commitment to improving our community, and we thank

you for your generosity.

With gratitude,
t ae

ibe
ALa7’ a“

Alexis Bonn

Director of Development

Opportunity Junction is a nonprofit, charitable organization and is tax exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the

Internal Revenue Code. Our tax ID numberis #68-0459131. No goods or services were provided in connection

with this donation.

www. OpportunityJunction.org | 3102 Delta Fair Boulevard, Antioch, CA 94509 | 925.776.1133

Opportunity Junction helps motivated Contra Costa job seekers
develop the skills and confidence to launch careers that lead to financial security.


	0. October 27 2022 EOC Business Meeting Agenda
	Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting Rescheduled 
	10/27/2022 


	1a. EOC Member Delphine App redacted
	1b. EOC Member Tim App redacted
	1c. EOC Member Pamela App redacted
	2. September 8 2022 EOC Business Meeting Minutes-DRAFT
	3. CSBG August Financials
	4. CSBG 2022-2023 Revenue Amendment 2
	4a. Staff Recommendation - CSBG Discretionary Funding October 2022
	Staff Recommendation for $8,945 Discretionary Funds

	5. CCC Single Audit Reports FY2021 non PW protected
	6. 2022 CSBG Site Visit Overview and Schedule
	7. 2022 CSBG Site Visit Monitoring Evaluation Form page 1
	Site Program(s) (Check all Applicable Programs):
	Interview Questions:
	Environment Observation:
	NOTES:

	8. 2022 CSBG Site Visit Monitoring Client File Tool page 2
	9. CSBG Contract Renewal New Verbiage Added
	10. Invoice ATTESTATION 45 CFR 75.403 2CFR 200.403
	11. Point in Time Infographic
	12. Opp Junction Letter of Thanks for October



